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Travelzoo Inc.
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New York, NY 10022

May 3, 2004
Dear Stockholder:
You are cordially invited to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc. on June 2,
2004. We will hold the meeting at The Warwick Hotel, Oxford Room, 65 West 54th Street, New York,
New York 10019 at 2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time.
In connection with the meeting, we enclose a notice of the meeting, a proxy statement and a proxy card.
Detailed information relating to Travelzoo's activities and operating performance is contained in our
2003 Annual Report on Form 10-K, as Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which is also
enclosed.
Whether or not you plan to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockholders, please vote your shares via mail
with the enclosed proxy card. Please note that you can attend the meeting and vote in person, even if you have
previously voted. If you plan to attend the meeting in person, please provide advance notice to Travelzoo by
checking the box on your proxy card. In addition, you may provide notice to Travelzoo that you plan to attend
in person by delivering written notice to Travelzoo's Secretary at 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York,
New York 10022.
If you hold your shares in street name through a bank or broker, please bring identiÑcation and proof of
ownership, such as an account statement or letter from your bank or broker, for admittance to the meeting. An
admission list containing the names of all of those planning to attend will be placed at the registration desk at
the entrance to the meeting. You must check in to be admitted.
Travelzoo will make available an alphabetical list of stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting for
examination by any stockholder during ordinary business hours at Travelzoo's principal executive oÇces,
located at 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York, New York 10022, from May 10, 2003 until the
meeting.
On behalf of the entire Board of Directors, we look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

RALPH BARTEL
Chairman of the Board of Directors, President,
Chief Executive OÇcer, and Secretary

TRAVELZOO INC.
590 Madison Avenue
21st Floor
New York, New York 10022

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
To Be Held on June 2, 2004
May 3, 2004
To the Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc.:
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of Travelzoo Inc., a Delaware
corporation, will be held on Wednesday, June 2, 2004, at 2:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time at The Warwick
Hotel, Oxford Room, 65 West 54th Street, New York, New York 10019, for the following purposes:
1. To elect Ñve directors for terms expiring in 2005; and
2. To ratify the appointment of KPMG LLP as principal independent auditors for the year
2004; and
3. To transact such other business as may properly come before the Meeting or any adjournment or
postponement of the Meeting.
Only stockholders of record at the close of business on April 30, 2004 may vote at the Meeting. Your vote
is important. Whether you plan to attend the Annual Meeting or not, please cast your vote by completing,
dating and signing the enclosed proxy card and returning it via mail to the address indicated. If you attend
the meeting and prefer to vote in person, you may do so even if you have previously voted by proxy.

By Order of the Board of Directors,
TRAVELZOO INC.
RALPH BARTEL
Chairman of the Board of Directors, President,
Chief Executive OÇcer, and Secretary

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR THE TRAVELZOO INC.
2004 ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING
Why am I receiving these proxy materials?
Travelzoo's Board of Directors is soliciting proxies to be voted at the 2004 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders. This proxy statement includes information about the issues to be voted upon at the meeting.
On May 3, 2004, we began mailing these proxy materials to all stockholders of record at the close of
business on April 30, 2004. On the record date, there were 15,309,483 shares of our common stock
outstanding.
Where and when is the Annual Meeting?
The Annual Meeting of Stockholders will take place on June 2, 2004 at The Warwick Hotel, Oxford
Room, 65 West 54th Street, New York, New York 10019. The meeting will begin at 2:00 p.m. Eastern
Standard Time.
What am I voting on?
We are asking our stockholders to elect Ñve directors and to ratify the appointment of Travelzoo's
independent auditors.
How many votes do I have?
You have one vote for each share of our common stock that you owned at the close of business on
April 30, 2004, the record date. These shares include:
‚ Shares held directly in your name as the ""stockholder of record,'' and
‚ Shares held for you as the beneÑcial owner through a broker, bank, or other nominee in ""street name.''
If I am a stockholder of record, how can I vote my shares?
You can vote by proxy or in person.
How do I vote by proxy?
If you are a stockholder of record, you may vote your proxy by mail. If you receive a paper copy of the
Proxy Statement, simply mark the enclosed proxy card, date and sign it, and return it in the postage paid
envelope provided. If you receive the Proxy Statement via e-mail, please print the attached proxy card, date
and sign it, and return it via mail to Travelzoo Inc., Attention: Secretary, 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor,
New York, New York 10022.
If you vote by proxy, the persons named on the card (your ""proxies'') will vote your shares in the manner
you indicate. You may specify whether your shares should be voted for all, some or none of the nominees for
director or any other proposals properly brought before the Annual Meeting. If you sign your proxy card and
do not indicate speciÑc choices, your shares will be voted ""FOR'' the election of all nominees for director. If
any other matter is properly brought before the meeting, your proxies will vote in accordance with their best
judgment. At the time of submitting this Proxy Statement for printing, we knew of no matter that is required
to be acted on at the Annual Meeting other than those discussed in this Proxy Statement.
If you wish to give a proxy to someone other than the persons named on the enclosed proxy card, you may
strike out the names appearing on the card and write in the name of any other person, sign the proxy, and
deliver it to the person whose name has been substituted.

May I revoke my proxy?
If you give a proxy, you may revoke it in any one of three ways:
‚ Submit a valid, later-dated proxy before the Annual Meeting,
‚ Notify our Secretary in writing before the Annual Meeting that you have revoked your proxy, or
‚ Vote in person at the Annual Meeting.
How do I vote in person?
If you are a stockholder of record, you may cast your vote in person at the Annual Meeting.
If I hold shares in street name, how can I vote my shares?
You can submit voting instructions to your broker or nominee. In most instances, you will be able to do
this over the Internet or by mail. Please refer to the voting instruction card included in these materials by your
broker or nominee.
What vote is required to approve each proposal?
Each share of our common stock is entitled to one vote with respect to each matter on which it is entitled
to vote. Our directors are elected by a plurality of votes, which means that the nominees who receive the
greatest number of votes will be elected. Under our bylaws, a majority of the shares present at the meeting in
person or by proxy is required for approval of all other items.
In order to have a valid stockholder vote, a stockholder quorum must exist at the Annual Meeting. A
quorum will exist when stockholders holding a majority of the outstanding shares of our stock are present at
the meeting, either in person or by proxy.
If a broker indicates on its proxy that it does not have authority to vote certain shares held in ""street
name'' on particular proposals, the shares not voted (""broker non-votes'') will not have any eÅect with respect
to such proposals. Broker non-votes occur when brokers do not have discretionary voting authority on certain
proposals and the beneÑcial owner has not instructed the broker how to vote on these proposals.
Mr. Bartel holds an aggregate of 13,620,374 shares of our common stock, representing approximately 89%
of the outstanding shares. He has indicated that he intends to vote in favor of the director nominees and in
favor of ratiÑcation of the appointment of KPMG LLP.
What are the costs of soliciting these proxies?
We are paying the cost of preparing, printing, mailing and otherwise distributing these proxy materials.
We will reimburse banks, brokerage Ñrms, and others for their reasonable expenses in forwarding proxy
materials to beneÑcial owners and obtaining their instructions. A few of our oÇcers and employees may also
participate in the solicitation, without additional compensation, by telephone, e-mail, other electronic means,
or in person.
Where can I Ñnd the voting results of the meeting?
We intend to announce preliminary voting results at the meeting. We will publish the Ñnal results in our
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the second quarter of 2004, which we will Ñle on or before August 15,
2004. You can obtain a copy of the Form 10-Q by logging on to Travelzoo's investor relations website at
www.corporate.travelzoo.com/ir, by calling the Securities and Exchange Commission at (800) SEC-0330 for
the location of the nearest public reference room, or through the EDGAR system at www.sec.gov. Information
on our website does not constitute part of this proxy statement.
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ELECTION OF DIRECTORS (PROXY ITEM NO. 1)
Under Travelzoo's certiÑcate of incorporation, the number of directors of Travelzoo is Ñxed, and may be
increased or decreased from time to time, by resolution of the Board of Directors. Each director holds oÇce
for a term of one year, until the annual meeting of stockholders next succeeding the director's election and
until a successor is elected and qualiÑed or until the earlier resignation or removal of the director. Each
nominee is currently a director of Travelzoo.
Nominees for a One-Year Term That Will Expire in 2005:
The ages, principal occupations, directorships held and other information as of April 30, 2004, with
respect to our nominees are shown below.
Name

Age

Ralph Bartel, Ph.D.(2) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

38

David J. Ehrlich(1) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Suzanna Mak(3)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Donovan Neale-May(1)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Kelly M. Urso(1)(2)(3) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

41
35
51
37

Position

Chairman of the Board of Directors,
President, and Chief Executive OÇcer
Director
Director
Director
Director

(1) Member of the Audit Committee
(2) Member of the Compensation Committee
(3) Member of the Disclosure Committee
Each of the director nominees listed above was elected to be a director at the Company's Annual Meeting
of Stockholders held on June 4, 2003. Our board of directors has determined that each of Mr. Ehrlich,
Ms. Mak, Mr. Neale-May, and Ms. Urso meet the independence requirements of the listing standards of the
National Association of Securities Dealers (the ""NASD'').
Ralph Bartel, Ph.D., 38, founded Travelzoo in May 1998 and has served as our Chairman of the Board of
Directors, President and Chief Executive OÇcer since inception. Prior to his founding of Travelzoo, from 1996
to 1997, Mr. Bartel served as Managing Assistant at Gruner ° Jahr AG, the magazine division of
Bertelsmann AG. Mr. Bartel holds a Ph.D. in Communications from the University of Mainz, Germany, an
MBA in Finance and Accounting from University of St. Gallen, Switzerland, and a Master's degree in
Journalism from University of Eichstaett, Germany.
David J. Ehrlich, 41, has served as a director since February 1999. Since February 2003, Mr. Ehrlich has
been Vice President of Corporate Development for NetIQ Corporation. From 1998 to 2002, Mr. Ehrlich held
the position of Vice President, Product Management and Strategic Partnering for Visual Networks, Inc.
Mr. Ehrlich holds a bachelor's degree in Sociology, a Master's degree in Industrial Engineering from Stanford
University, and an MBA from Harvard Business School.
Suzanna Mak, 35, has served as a director since February 1999. Since November 2003, she has been
employed as Chief Operating OÇcer for PC-Doctor, Inc. From March 2000 to November 2003, she was
employed as a Deputy District Attorney for Yolo County. From 1998 to 1999, Ms. Mak served as a Judicial
OÇcer at Stanford University. Ms. Mak holds a bachelor's degree from Stanford University and a Juris
Doctor degree from Santa Clara University.
Donovan Neale-May, 51, has served as a director since February 1999. Since 1987, Mr. Neale-May has
been President of Neale-May & Partners, a strategic marketing and public relations Ñrm with 80 full-time
communications professionals headquartered in Palo Alto, California.
Kelly M. Urso, 37, has served as a director since February 1999. Since July 2003, Ms. Urso has been a
principal at K. M. Urso & Company, LLC. From September 2001 to July 2003, Ms. Urso was employed as a
tax attorney by Reynolds & Rowella LLP. From 1997 to 2001, Ms. Urso served as the leader of the expatriate
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tax group at General Electric International, Inc. Ms. Urso holds a bachelor's degree in business administration
from the University of Cincinnati and a Juris Doctor degree from the Thomas M. Cooley Law School in
Lansing, Michigan.
The Board of Directors is not aware that any nominee named in this Proxy Statement is unwilling or
unable to serve as a director. If, however, a nominee is unavailable for election, your proxy authorizes the
named designees to vote for a replacement nominee if the Board of Directors names one.
YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE ""FOR'' THESE NOMINEES.
Board Meetings and Committees
The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee, and a
Disclosure Committee. Below is a table indicating the membership of each of the Audit Committee,
Compensation Committee, and Disclosure Committee and how many times the Board of Directors and each
such committee met in Ñscal year 2003. Each of Mr. Bartel, Mr. Ehrlich, Ms. Mak, Mr. Neale-May and
Ms. Urso attended at least 75 percent of the total number of meetings of the Board of Directors and of the
committees on which he or she serves.
Board

Mr. BartelÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Mr. Ehrlich ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ms. MakÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Mr. Neale-May ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ms. Urso ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Number of 2003 Meetings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Chair
Member
Member
Member
Member
4

Audit

Compensation

Disclosure

Chair
Chair
Chair
Member
Member
4

Member
1

Member
4

The Company does not require that directors attend the Annual Meeting. Ralph Bartel, our Chairman of
the Board of Directors, was the only director who attended the 2003 Annual Meeting.
Audit Committee
The Audit Committee's primary responsibilities are to oversee and monitor (i) the integrity of
Travelzoo's Ñnancial statements, (ii) the qualiÑcations and independence of our independent auditor, (iii) the
performance of our independent auditor and internal audit staÅ, and (iv) the compliance by Travelzoo with
legal and regulatory requirements. A complete description of the committee's responsibilities is set forth in its
written charter. The Audit Committee is responsible for appointing the auditors and is directly responsible for
the compensation and oversight of the work of our independent auditors. The Audit Committee is composed
solely of independent directors as deÑned in The NASDAQ Stock Market Rules and operates under a written
charter adopted by the entire Board of Directors. The Board has determined that Mr. Neale-May qualiÑes as
an audit committee Ñnancial expert within the deÑnition of SEC regulations.
Compensation Committee
The Compensation Committee reviews and approves the compensation and beneÑts for the Company's
executive oÇcers and directors, and makes recommendations to the Board of Directors regarding such
matters. The Report of the Compensation Committee is included on page 9.
Disclosure Committee
The Disclosure Committee's primary responsibilities are (i) to design, establish and evaluate controls and
other procedures that are designed to ensure the accuracy and timely disclosure of information to the SEC and
investment community and (ii) to review and supervise preparation of all SEC Ñlings, press releases and other
broadly disseminated correspondence.
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Nominating Committee
Travelzoo does not have a nominating committee of the Board of Directors. Since it is a ""Controlled
Company'' under NASDAQ Rule 4350(c)(5), on account of the stock ownership by Mr. Bartel, such a
committee is not required.
Communications with Directors
The board has established a process to receive communications from stockholders. Stockholders and
other interested parties may contact any member (or all members) of the board, or the non-management
directors as a group, any board committee or any chair of any such committee by mail. To communicate with
the board of directors, any individual directors or any group or committee of directors, correspondence should
be addressed to the board of directors or any such individual directors or group or committee of directors by
either name or title. All such correspondence should be sent ""c/o Corporate Secretary'' at Travelzoo Inc.,
590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York, NY 10022.
All communications received as set forth in the preceding paragraph will be opened by the Corporate
Secretary for the sole purpose of determining whether the contents represent a message to our directors. Any
contents that are not in the nature of advertising, promotions of a product or service, patently oÅensive
material or matters deemed inappropriate for the board of directors will be forwarded promptly to the
addressee. In the case of communications to the board or any group or committee of directors, the Corporate
Secretary will make the suÇcient copies of the contents to send to each director who is a member of the group
or committee to which the envelope is addressed.
Audit Committee Report
The Audit Committee oversees Travelzoo's Ñnancial reporting process on behalf of your Board of
Directors. Management is primarily responsible for the Ñnancial statements and reporting process including
the systems of internal controls, while the independent auditors are responsible for performing an independent
audit of Travelzoo's consolidated Ñnancial statements in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States, and expressing an opinion on the conformity of those Ñnancial statements with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.
In this context, the committee has met and held discussions with management and the independent
auditors. The committee discussed with Travelzoo's independent auditors the overall scope and plan for their
audit. The committee met, at least quarterly, with the independent auditors, with and without management
present, and discussed the results of their examinations, their evaluations of Travelzoo's internal controls, and
the overall quality of Travelzoo's Ñnancial reporting. Management represented to the committee that
Travelzoo's consolidated Ñnancial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. The committee has reviewed and discussed the consolidated Ñnancial
statements with management and the independent auditors, including their judgments as to the quality, not
just the acceptability, of Travelzoo's accounting principles and such other matters as are required to be
discussed with the committee under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Travelzoo's independent auditors also provided to the committee the written disclosures required by the
Independence Standards Board Standard No. 1 (Independence Discussions with Audit Committees), and the
committee discussed with the independent auditors that Ñrm's independence, including those matters required
to be discussed by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61.
In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the committee recommended to the Board of
Directors (and the Board of Directors has approved) that the audited Ñnancial statements be included in the
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003 for Ñling with the SEC. The
committee has retained KPMG LLP as Travelzoo's independent auditors for Ñscal year 2004.
While the committee has the responsibilities and powers set forth in its charter, it is not the duty of the
committee to plan or conduct audits or to determine that Travelzoo's Ñnancial statements are complete and
accurate and are in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. This is the responsibility of
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management and the independent auditors. Nor is it the duty of the committee to conduct investigations or to
assure compliance with laws and regulations and Travelzoo's business conduct policies.

Audit Committee
David J. Ehrlich (Chairman)
Donovan Neale-May
Kelly M. Urso
Director Compensation
During 2003, we compensated Mr. Ehrlich, Ms. Mak, Mr. Neale-May, and Ms. Urso for their services to
us. Such compensation consisted of cash paid to each director as shown in the table below.
Name

2003
Compensation

Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.
Ms.

N/A
$20,000
$15,250
$16,000
$26,750

Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ehrlich ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Mak ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Neale-May ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Urso ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Directors are compensated based on a hourly rate based upon their attendance of meetings.
Stock Ownership by Directors and Executive OÇcers
The following table shows the amount of our common stock beneÑcially owned as of April 30, 2004, by
each director and each of the executive oÇcers listed in the Summary Compensation Table on page 8 of this
proxy statement, and all current directors and executive oÇcers as a group. In general, shares ""beneÑcially
owned'' include those shares a person has or shares the power to vote, or the power to dispose of. The table
also shows the number of options to purchase shares of our common stock that are exercisable, either
immediately or by July 2, 2004:
Name

Holger Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ralph BartelÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
David J. Ehrlich ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Kelly N. Ford ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Steven M. Ledwith ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Suzanna MakÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Donovan Neale-MayÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Lisa Su ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shirley Tafoya ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Kelly M. Urso ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Directors and executive oÇcers as a group
(10 persons) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
*

Amount of Common Stock BeneÑcially Owned
Number of
Exercisable
% of Shares
Shares(1)
Options(2)
Total
Outstanding

18,825
13,620,374
Ì
340
16
10,006
110,000
1,006
Ì
10,010

Ì
2,193,349
35,000
Ì
Ì
35,000
35,000
Ì
Ì
35,000

18,825
15,813,723
35,000
340
16
45,006
145,000
1,006
Ì
45,010

*
90%
*
*
*
*
1%
*
Ì
*

13,770,577

2,333,349

16,103,926

91%

Represents less than 1% of the outstanding shares of common stock.

(1) All shares are held directly.
(2) Shares that could be acquired by exercising stock options through July 2, 2004.
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Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners
The following table shows all persons or entities that we know to beneÑcially own more than 5% of our
stock as of April 30, 2004:
Number of
Shares of
Common Stock(1)

Name and Address of BeneÑcial Owner

Ralph Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
590 Madison Avenue
21st Floor
New York, New York 10022

15,813,723

Percent of
Outstanding
Common Stock

90%

(1) Includes 2,193,349 shares of common stock that could be acquired by exercising stock options through
July 2, 2004.
Section 16(a) BeneÑcial Ownership Reporting Compliance
Under Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Company's directors, executive oÇcers
and the beneÑcial holders of more than 10% of the Company's common stock are required to Ñle reports of
ownership and changes in ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Based on our records and
other information, the Company believes that during 2003 all applicable Section 16(a) Ñling requirements
were met, except that, due to administrative oversight, one late Ñling of Form 3 were made for each of Holger
Bartel and Steven Ledwith.
Code of Ethics
We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to our Chief Executive OÇcer, who is also our Chief
Financial OÇcer, and our Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer). This code of ethics is posted on our Website
located at www.corporate.travelzoo.com/governance. We intend to satisfy the disclosure requirement under
Item 10 of Form 8-K regarding an amendment to, or waiver from, a provision of this code of ethics by posting
such information on our Website, at the address and location speciÑed above.
Our Executive OÇcers
Executive oÇcers are elected annually by the Board and serve at the discretion of the Board. Set forth
below is information regarding our executive oÇcers as of April 30, 2004:
Name

Age

Ralph Bartel, Ph.D. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

38

Holger Bartel, Ph.D. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Kelly N. Ford ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Steven M. LedwithÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Lisa Su ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shirley TafoyaÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

37
36
46
29
41

Position

President, Chief Executive OÇcer, Chief
Financial OÇcer, and Chairman of the
Board of Directors
Executive Vice President
Vice President of Marketing
Chief Technology OÇcer
Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer)
Senior Vice President of Sales

Ralph Bartel founded Travelzoo in May 1998 and has served as our President, Chief Executive OÇcer
and Chairman of the Board of Directors since inception. Prior to his founding of Travelzoo, from 1996 to 1997,
Mr. Bartel served as Managing Assistant at Gruner ° Jahr AG, the magazine division of Bertelsmann AG.
Mr. Bartel holds a Ph.D. in Communications from the University of Mainz, Germany, an MBA in Finance
and Accounting from the University of St. Gallen, Switzerland, and a Master's degree in Journalism from
University of Eichstaett, Germany.
Holger Bartel has served as Executive Vice President since September 1999. From 1995 to 1998,
Mr. Bartel worked as an Engagement Manager at McKinsey & Company in Los Angeles. From 1992 to 1994,
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Mr. Bartel was a research fellow at Harvard Business School. Mr. Bartel holds an MBA in Finance and
Accounting and a Ph.D. in Economics from the University of St. Gallen, Switzerland. He is the brother of
Ralph Bartel.
Kelly N. Ford has served as Vice President of Marketing since December 2002. From February 2001 to
December 2002, Mr. Ford worked as Director of Media Strategy and Development at America Online Inc.
From January 2000 to November 2000, Mr. Ford worked as Vice President of Marketing at
ISalvage.com, Inc. From 1992 to 2000, Mr. Ford worked at Campbell Soup Company as Marketing Director.
Mr. Ford holds a bachelor's degree in Electrical Engineering with Computer Science Specialty from Stanford
University and an MBA from INSEAD.
Steven M. Ledwith has served as our Chief Technology OÇcer since January 2000. From January 1998 to
January 2000, Mr. Ledwith worked as Senior Mechanical Engineer at Radix Technologies, Inc. Mr. Ledwith
holds a bachelor's degree in Thermomechanical Engineering from University of Illinois at Chicago Circle.
Lisa Su has served as Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer) since October 2000. From April 1999 to
September 2000, Ms. Su was a Treasury Accountant for Webvan Group, Inc. Ms. Su holds a bachelor's
degree in Economics/Accounting from Claremont McKenna College and an MBA in Finance from California
State University, Hayward.
Shirley Tafoya has served as Senior Vice President of Sales since May 2001. From August 1999 to
March 2001, Ms. Tafoya worked as Director of Western Sales at Walt Disney Internet Group. From 1998 to
1999, Ms. Tafoya worked as Sales Manager at IDG/International Data Group. From 1994 to 1998,
Ms. Tafoya worked as Director, Global Accounts, at CMP Media. Ms. Tafoya holds a bachelor's degree in
Business Administration from Notre Dame de Namur University.
Executive Compensation
The following table sets forth summary information concerning all compensation we paid our chief
executive oÇcer and each of our executive oÇcers during the years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003.
Summary Compensation Table

Fiscal
Year

Salary ($)

Bonus ($)

Long Term
Compensation
Shares
Underlying
Options (#)(1)

2003
2002
2001

$196,002
$192,000
$192,000

Ì
Ì
Ì

Ì
5,000
30,000

Ì
Ì
Ì

2003
2002
2001
2003
2002
2001
2003
2002
2001
2003
2002
2001
2003
2002

$124,339
$103,337
$ 87,667
$147,126
$130,000
$120,000
$246,495
$240,000
$240,000
$354,200
$294,275
$134,448
$186,133
$ 13,925

Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì

Annual Compensation
Name and Principal Position

Ralph Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Chairman, President, Chief
Executive OÇcer, and
Secretary
Lisa Su ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Controller
Steven LedwithÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Chief Technology OÇcer
Holger Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Executive Vice President
Shirley Tafoya ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Senior VP of Sales
Kelly Ford ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
VP of Marketing
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All Other
Compensation

(1) The options issued to Mr. Bartel during 2001 and 2002 constitute compensation for participation on the
Board of Directors.
Employment Agreements
Ralph Bartel has entered into an employment agreement with us. His current employment agreement
became eÅective on July 1, 2003, and provides for an annual salary of $200,000. We may terminate the
agreement with or without cause by delivering two weeks' advance written notice to Mr. Bartel. He may
terminate his employment agreement with or without cause by delivering two weeks' advance written notice to
us.
Mr. Bartel has agreed not to compete with us, solicit our suppliers or employees or reveal our conÑdential
information during the term of his employment agreement and for one year thereafter. In addition, Mr. Bartel
is bound by a proprietary inventions agreement which prohibits him from, among other things, disseminating
or using conÑdential information about our business or clients in any way that would be adverse to us.
Certain Transactions
On October 22, 2003, we entered into an underwriting agreement with Mr. Bartel and with Wedbush
Morgan Securities, Inc., relating to the secondary oÅering through Wedbush Morgan of up to 402,500 shares
of common stock of the company held by Mr. Bartel. The oÅering was intended primarily to allow Travelzoo
to satisfy the requirement for listing on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market that it have at least 300 round lot
holders of its common stock. Because of the anticipated beneÑt to the Company and its stockholders of such
listing, the Board of Directors of the Company approved the payment by the Company of the expenses of the
oÅering, in the amount of approximately $328,000, consisting primarily of legal and accounting fees. Following
completion of such oÅering, the common stock of Travelzoo was admitted to the NASDAQ SmallCap market
on December 30, 2003. Mr. Bartel paid the underwriting discount relating to the sale of his shares.
Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year
No options were granted to our executive oÇcers during Ñscal year 2003.
Option Exercises and Year-End Values
The following table contains information concerning options exercised by our executive oÇcers during
Ñscal year 2003 and unexercised options held on December 31, 2003:

Name

Ralph Bartel ÏÏÏÏÏ

Shares Acquired
on Exercise

Value
Realized($)

Number of Securities
Underlying Unexercised
Options/SARS at FY-End(#)
Exercisable/Unexercisable

Ì

Ì

2,193,349/0

Value of Unexercised
In-The-Money Options/
SARs at FY-End($)(1)
Exercisable/Unexercisable

$17,766,127/$0

(1) Calculated by (A) determining the diÅerence between (1) the average of the high and low trading prices
per share of Travelzoo's common stock on December 31, 2003 and (2) the exercise price of the option
and (B) multiplying such diÅerence by the total number of shares under option, net of the aggregate
value of all option exercise proceeds.
Stock Option Plan
We do not currently have any stock option plan or other equity based compensation plans in eÅect.
Report of the Compensation Committee on Executive Compensation
The Compensation Committee consists of two directors, one of whom is an independent director.
Mr. Bartel does not participate in the committee's decision as to his speciÑc compensation package. The
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committee regularly reviews the company's executive compensation polices and practices and establishes the
compensation of executive oÇcers.
Compensation Principles
The fundamental objective of Travelzoo's executive compensation program is to attract, retain and
motivate key executives to enhance long-term proÑtability and shareholder value. Travelzoo's executive
compensation program meets this objective by:
‚ providing for a level of compensation that is competitive with other similarly sized publicly traded
companies, with particular emphasis on those in the Internet and media industries, and
‚ linking the compensation of executives to the operating and Ñnancial performance of the company by
reviewing the salary regularly and making adjustments relative to the company's overall performance.
Salary
Travelzoo targets executives' annual salaries to be competitive with comparable companies in the
Internet and media industries with whom the company competes for management. It considers the experience
and performance of the individual executive, the compensation of his or her peers in the industry, the
responsibilities and change in responsibilities during the past year of the individual executive, the overall
performance of the department under the executive's control and the overall performance of the entire
company. The committee does not have a formula for its determination and the committee considers all
factors in making its decision. Executive salaries are reviewed annually by the committee.
Stock-Based Compensation
Travelzoo did not compensate executives with stock or stock options in 2003.
CEO Compensation
The CEO's compensation is determined in accordance with the executive compensation principles
established by the committee. The committee considers overall performance, individual performance,
competitive compensation and targeted pay levels when determining Mr. Bartel's compensation. His current
employment agreement became eÅective on July 1, 2003, and provides for an annual salary of $200,000.
Mr. Bartel's annual salary was increased to $200,000 from $192,000 as of July 1, 2003.

Compensation Committee
Ralph Bartel (Chairman)
Kelly M. Urso
Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation
During 2003, Ralph Bartel, the Chief Executive OÇcer of Travelzoo, was a member of the Compensation
Committee. Mr. Bartel did not participate in the determination of his compensation as CEO during 2003.
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PERFORMANCE GRAPH
The following graph compares, for the two year period ending December 31, 2003, the cumulative total
stockholder return for Travelzoo, the NASDAQ Stock Market (U.S. companies) Index (the ""NASDAQ
Market Index''), and the Standard & Poor's 500 Publishing Index (the ""S&P 500 Publishing''). Measurement points are the last trading day of each of the Company's Ñscal years ended December 31, 2002 and
December 31, 2003. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2002 in the Common Stock
of the Company, the NASDAQ Market Index and the S&P 500 Publishing and assumes reinvestment of any
dividends. The stock price performance on the following graph is not indicative of future stock price
performance.
250
Travelzoo Inc.
NASDAQ Market Index
S&P 500 Publishing

DOLLARS
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12/31/2002
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Travelzoo Inc.
NASDAQ Market Index
S&P 500 Publishing

12/31/2002

12/31/2003

$100.00
$100.00
$100.00

$217.50
$149.51
$118.80

RATIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS (PROXY ITEM NO. 2)
Our Audit Committee, pursuant to its charter, has approved the appointment of KPMG LLP as
Travelzoo's principal independent auditors to examine the consolidated Ñnancial statements of Travelzoo and
its subsidiaries for our 2004 Ñscal year.
The Audit Committee and our Board of Directors are requesting that the stockholders ratify the
appointment of KPMG LLP as Travelzoo's principal independent auditors. The Audit Committee and the
Board of Directors are not required to take any action as a result of the outcome of the vote on this proposal.
However, if the stockholders do not ratify the appointment, the Audit Committee may investigate the reasons
for stockholder rejection and may consider whether to retain KPMG LLP or to appoint other independent
auditors. Furthermore, even if the appointment is ratiÑed, the Audit Committee in its discretion may approve
the appointment of diÅerent independent auditors at any time during the year if they determine that such a
change would be in the best interests of Travelzoo and its stockholders.
KPMG LLP representatives are not expected to be present at the Annual Meeting or to make a formal
statement. Consequently, representatives of KPMG LLP will not be available to respond to questions at the
meeting.
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During Ñscal year 2003, KPMG charged fees for services rendered to Travelzoo as follows:
Service

2002 Fees

2003 Fees

Audit ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Audit-related ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
All other fees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$170,985
Ì
Ì
Ì

$181,950
$ 89,900
Ì
Ì

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$170,985

$271,850

YOUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE ""FOR'' THE RATIFICATION OF
THE APPOINTMENT OF KPMG LLP AS TRAVELZOO'S PRINCIPAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS FOR THE YEAR 2004.
Voting
Under the Delaware General Corporation Law and our certiÑcate of incorporation and bylaws, the
presence, in person or represented by proxy, of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our stock
is necessary to constitute a quorum of stockholders to take action at the Annual Meeting. Once a quorum of
stockholders is established, the aÇrmative vote of a plurality of the shares, which are present in person or
represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting, is required to elect each director. The aÇrmative vote of a
majority of the shares which are voted in favor of any other matter properly brought before the Annual
Meeting is required to approve of such action.
Shares represented by proxies which are marked ""vote withheld'' with respect to the election of any
person to serve on the Board of Directors will not be considered in determining whether such a person has
received the aÇrmative vote of a plurality of the shares. Shares represented by proxies that are marked
""abstain'' with respect to any other proposal will not be considered in determining whether such proposal has
received the aÇrmative vote of a majority of the shares and such proxies will not have the eÅect of a ""no''
vote. Shares represented by proxies which deny the proxy-holder discretionary authority to vote on any other
proposal will not be considered in determining whether such proposal has received the aÇrmative vote of a
majority of the shares and such proxies will not have the eÅect of a ""no'' vote.
We know of no matters to come before the Annual Meeting except as described in this Proxy Statement.
If any other matters properly come before the Annual Meeting, the proxies solicited hereby will be voted on
such matters in accordance with the judgment of the persons voting such proxies.
Stockholder Proposals for the 2005 Annual Meeting
Proposals of eligible stockholders intended to be presented at the 2005 Annual Meeting, currently
scheduled to be held on June 8, 2005, must be received by us by January 3, 2005 for inclusion in our proxy
statement and proxy relating to that meeting. Upon receipt of any such proposal, we will determine whether or
not to include such proposal in the proxy statement and proxy in accordance with regulations governing the
solicitation of proxies.
If a stockholder wishes to present a proposal at Travelzoo's Annual Meeting in the year 2005 or to
nominate one or more directors and the proposal is not intended to be included in Travelzoo's proxy statement
relating to that meeting, the stockholder must give advance written notice to Travelzoo by March 15, 2005.
These requirements are separate from and in addition to the requirements a stockholder must meet to have a
proposal included in our proxy statement.
Any such notice must be given to our Secretary, at 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York,
New York, 10022. Any stockholder desiring a copy of our bylaws will be forwarded one upon written request.
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Householding
As permitted by applicable law, only one copy of this Proxy Statement is being delivered to stockholders
residing at the same address, unless such stockholders have notiÑed the Company of their desire to receive
multiple copies of the Proxy Statement.
The Company will promptly deliver, upon oral or written request, a separate copy of the Proxy Statement
to any stockholder residing at an address to which only one copy was mailed. Requests for additional copies
should be directed to Investor Relations, Travelzoo Inc., 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York,
New York, 10022 or by telephone at (212) 521-4200.
Other
We will bear the cost of solicitation of proxies. Proxies will be solicited by mail and also may be solicited
by our executive oÇcers and other employees personally or by telephone, but such persons will not be
speciÑcally compensated for such services. It is contemplated that brokerage houses, custodians, nominees and
Ñduciaries will be requested to forward the soliciting material to the beneÑcial owners of stock held of record
by such persons and we will reimburse them for their reasonable expenses incurred therein.
Even if you plan to attend the meeting in person, please sign, date and return the enclosed proxy promptly
in accordance with the instructions shown on the enclosed proxy. You have the power to revoke your proxy, at
any time before it is exercised, by giving written notice of revocation to our Secretary or by duly executing and
delivering a proxy bearing a later date, or by attending the Annual Meeting and casting a contrary vote. All
shares represented by proxies received in time to be counted at the Annual Meeting will be voted. Your
cooperation in giving this your immediate attention will be appreciated.

Ralph Bartel
Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive
OÇcer, and Secretary
590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor
New York, New York 10022

13

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K
FOR ANNUAL AND TRANSITION REPORTS PURSUANT
TO SECTIONS 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
(Mark One)

¥

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003
or

n

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
Commission Ñle no.: 000-50171

TRAVELZOO INC.
(Exact Name of Registrant as SpeciÑed in Its Charter)

DELAWARE

36-4415727

(State or Other Jurisdiction of
Incorporation or Organization)

(I.R.S. Employer
IdentiÑcation No.)

590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor,
New York, New York

(Zip Code)

10022

(Address of Principal Executive OÇces)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code:
(212) 521-4200
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:
NONE
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:
Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value
(Title of Class)
Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has Ñled all reports required to be Ñled by Section 13
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period
that the Registrant was required to Ñle such reports), and (2) has been subject to such Ñling requirements for
the past 90 days. Yes ¥
No n
Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent Ñlers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of Registrant's knowledge, in deÑnitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. n
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated Ñler (as deÑned in Rule 12b-2 of the
Act). Yes n
No ¥
As of June 30, 2003, the aggregate market value of voting and non-voting common stock held by nonaÇliates of the Registrant, based upon the average of the bid and ask prices of such stock on the OTC Bulletin
Board, was $5,503,880.
The number of shares outstanding of the Registrant's Common Stock as of March 26, 2004 was
19,425,147.

TRAVELZOO INC.
Table of Contents
Page

Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item
Item

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
7A.
8.
9.

Item 9A.

PART I
Business ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Properties ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Legal Proceedings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security HoldersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
PART II
Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Selected Consolidated Financial Data ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market RiskÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Consolidated Financial Statements ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial
Disclosure ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Controls and Procedures ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2
15
15
16
16
16
17
23
24
40
40

PART III
Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Executive CompensationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Principal Accounting Fees and Services ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

41
41
41

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
SignaturesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

41
42

Item 10.
Item 11.
Item 12.
Item 13.
Item 14.

1

40
40

PART I
The information in this Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended. Such statements are based upon current expectations, assumptions, estimates and projections about
Travelzoo Inc. and our industry. These forward-looking statements are subject to the many risks and
uncertainties that exist in our operations and business environment that may cause actual results, performance
or achievements of Travelzoo to be diÅerent from those expected or anticipated in the forward-looking
statements. Any statements contained herein that are not statements of historical fact may be deemed to be
forward-looking statements. For example, words such as ""may'', ""will'', ""should'', ""estimates'', ""predicts'',
""potential'', ""continue'', ""strategy'', ""believes'', ""anticipates'', ""plans'', ""expects'', ""intends'', and similar
expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Travelzoo's actual results and the timing of
certain events could diÅer signiÑcantly from those anticipated in such forward-looking statements. Factors
that might cause or contribute to such a discrepancy include, but are not limited to, those discussed elsewhere
in this Report in the section entitled ""Risk Factors'' and the risks discussed in our other Securities and
Exchange Commission (""SEC'') Ñlings. The forward-looking statements included in this report reÖect the
beliefs of our management on the date of this report. We undertake no obligation to update publicly any
forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information becomes available or other events or
circumstances occur in the future.
Item 1. Business
Overview
Travelzoo Inc. is an Internet media company that publishes sales and specials for hundreds of travel
companies. As the Internet is becoming consumers' preferred medium to search for travel oÅers, we provide
airlines, hotels, cruise lines, vacation packagers, and other travel companies with a fast, Öexible, and costeÅective way to reach millions of users. While our products provide advertising opportunities for travel
companies, they also provide Internet users with a free source of information on current sales and specials
from hundreds of travel companies.
Our products include the Travelzoo website, the Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter, NewsÖash, and the
Weekend.com newsletter.
More than 300 companies purchase our advertising services, including American Airlines, American
Express, Alamo Rent-A-Car, ATA, Avis Rent-A-Car, British Airways, Carnival Cruise Lines, Liberty Travel,
Delta Air Lines, Expedia, Fairmont Hotels & Resorts, JetBlue Airways, Kimpton Hotels, Marriott Hotels,
Caesars Entertainment, Spirit Airlines, Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide, Royal Caribbean, United
Airlines, and US Airways.
Our revenues are generated from advertising sales. Our revenues have grown rapidly since we began
operations in 1998, primarily driven by an increasing number of travel companies listing their sales and
specials on the Travelzoo website and in the Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter. Our revenues increased from
approximately $84,000 for the period from May 21, 1998 (inception) to December 31, 1998, to approximately
$18.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2003.
Our principal business oÇce is located at 590 Madison Avenue, 21st Floor, New York, New York 10022.
Travelzoo was originally incorporated as Travelzoo.com Corporation (""Travelzoo Bahamas'') in the
Commonwealth of The Bahamas. In a ""Netsurfer Stockholder'' oÅering, Travelzoo Bahamas issued
approximately 2.6 million shares of its common stock to approximately 700,000 visitors who registered on the
Travelzoo website. No cash payments were required or received for any of the stock issued pursuant to the
Netsurfer Stockholder oÅering. The number of shares issued was increased as a result of a subsequent two-forone stock split.
In a series of transactions completed in 2002, Travelzoo Bahamas was merged into Travelzoo Inc., a
Delaware corporation, and each share of Travelzoo Bahamas was converted into the right to receive one share
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of common stock of Travelzoo Inc. As of December 31, 2003, 130,497 former stockholders of Travelzoo
Bahamas have taken the steps necessary to receive their shares in Travelzoo Inc., and 15,294,033 shares of
common stock have been issued. If all former stockholders of Travelzoo Bahamas accept their shares in
Travelzoo Inc., an additional 4,131,114 shares of common stock will be issued. These shares are reported as
outstanding shares in our Ñnancial statements.
In October 2003, the Company completed an underwritten secondary oÅering of 402,500 shares of
common stock sold by the Company's Chief Executive OÇcer and principal stockholder. The oÅering was
intended primarily to allow the Company to satisfy the requirement for listing on the NASDAQ SmallCap
Market that the Company have 300 round lot holders.
On December 30, 2003, Travelzoo became listed on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market under the symbol
""TZOO.''
Our Industry
According to the Newspaper Association of America, travel companies spent $1.3 billion in 2003 on
national advertising in newspapers (source: Market and Business Analysis, NAA, 2004). We believe that
newspapers are currently the main medium for travel companies to advertise their sales and specials.
We believe that several factors are causing and will continue to cause travel companies to increase their
spending on Internet advertising of sales and specials:
The Internet Is Consumers' Preferred Information Source. Market research shows that the Internet has
become consumers' preferred information source for travel (source: Forrester Research, 2002).
BeneÑts of Internet Advertising vs. Print Advertising. Internet advertising provides travel companies
advantages compared to print advertising. These advantages include real-time listings, real-time updates, and
performance tracking. See ""Ì BeneÑts to Travel Companies.''
New Advertising Opportunities. The Internet allows travel companies to advertise their sales and
specials in a fast, Öexible, and cost-eÅective manner that has not been possible before.
Suppliers Selling Directly. We believe that many travel suppliers prefer to sell directly to consumers
through suppliers' websites versus selling through travel agents. Internet advertising attracts consumers to
suppliers' websites.
Problems Travel Companies Face and Limitations of Newspaper Advertising
We believe that travel companies often face the challenge of being able to eÅectively market and sell
excess inventory (i.e. airline seats, hotel rooms, or cruise cabins that are likely to be unÑlled). The success of
marketing excess inventory can have a substantial impact on a travel company's net income. Almost all costs
of travel services are Ñxed. That is, the costs do not vary with sales. A relatively small amount of unsold
inventory can have a signiÑcant impact on the proÑtability of a travel company.
Our management believes that travel companies need a fast, Öexible, and cost-eÅective solution for
marketing excess inventory. The solution must be fast, because travel services are a quickly expiring
commodity. The period between the time when a company realizes that there is excess inventory and the time
when the value of the travel service has become worthless is very short. The solution must be Öexible, because
the travel industry is dynamic and the demand for excess inventory is diÇcult to forecast. It is diÇcult for
travel companies to price excess inventory. It is diÇcult for travel companies to forecast the marketing eÅort
needed to sell excess inventory. The marketing must be cost-eÅective because excess inventory is often sold at
highly discounted prices, which lowers margins.
Our management believes that newspaper advertising, with respect to advertising excess inventory, suÅers
from a number of limitations which do not apply to the Internet:
‚ typically, ads must be submitted 2 to 5 days prior to the publication date, which makes it diÇcult to
advertise last-minute inventory;
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‚ once an ad is published, it cannot be updated or deleted when an oÅer is sold out;
‚ once an ad is published, the travel company cannot change a price;
‚ in many markets, the small number of newspapers and other print media reduces competition, resulting
in high rates for newspaper advertising; and
‚ newspaper advertising does not allow for detailed performance tracking.
Our Products and Services
We provide airlines, hotels, cruise lines, vacation packagers, and other travel suppliers with a fast, Öexible,
and cost-eÅective way to advertise their sales and specials to millions of users. Our products include the
Travelzoo website, the Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter, NewsÖash, and the Weekend.com newsletter. While our
products provide advertising opportunities for travel companies, they also provide Internet users with a free
source of information on current sales and specials from hundreds of travel companies.
As travel companies increasingly utilize the Internet to promote their special oÅers, we believe that our
products will enable them to take advantage of the lower cost and real-time communication enabled by the
Internet. Our listing management software allows travel companies to add, update, and delete special oÅer
listings on a real-time basis. Our software also provides travel companies with real-time performance tracking,
enabling them to optimize their marketing campaigns.
The following table presents an overview of our products:
Publication

Content

Travelzoo website

Website listing thousands of
outstanding sales and specials
from approximately 300 travel
companies

Travelzoo Top 20

Publication
Schedule

Reach*

Advertiser BeneÑts

Consumer BeneÑts

24/7

5.1 million
unique
visitors per
month

Broad reach,
sustained exposure,
targeted placements
by destination and
travel segment

24/7 access to deals,
ability to search and
browse by
destination or
keyword

E-mail newsletter listing 20 of
the week's most outstanding
deals from selected travel
companies

Weekly

6.1 million
subscribers

Mass ""push''
advertising vehicle to
quickly stimulate
incremental travel

Weekly access to 20
outstanding,
handpicked deals
chosen from among
thousands

NewsÖash

Regionally-targeted e-mail with
a single time-sensitive and
newsworthy travel oÅer

Within
2 hours of an
oÅer being
identiÑed

2.7 million
subscribers

Regional targeting,
100% share of voice
for advertiser,
Öexible publication
schedule

Breaking news oÅers
delivered just-intime

Weekend.com

E-mail listing inspirational
ideas for upcoming weekends,
from getaways to local events
and movies

Weekly

2.2 million
subscribers

Upscale editorial and
visual content in
HTML format,
strong share of voice
for advertiser

Great ideas to make
the weekend count

* For Travelzoo website, reach is from comScore Media Metrix, 3/2003. For Top 20, NewsÖash, and
Weekend.com, reach is based on internal Travelzoo statistics as of 12/31/2003.
BeneÑts to Travel Companies
Key features of our solution for travel companies include:
‚ Real-Time Listings of Special OÅers. Our technology allows travel companies to advertise new
special oÅers on a real-time basis.
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‚ Real-Time Updates. Our technology allows travel companies to update their listings on a real-time
basis.
‚ Real-Time Performance Reports. We provide travel companies with real-time tracking of the
performance of their advertising campaigns. Our solution enables travel companies to optimize their
campaigns by removing or updating unsuccessful listings and further promote successful listings.
‚ Access to Millions of Consumers. We provide travel companies fast access to millions of travel
shoppers.
‚ National Reach.

We oÅer travel companies access to Internet users across the U.S.

BeneÑts to Consumers
Our Travelzoo website, our Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter, NewsÖash, and our Weekend.com newsletter
provide consumers information on current special oÅers at no cost to the consumer. Key features of our
products include:
‚ Aggregation of OÅers From Many Companies. Our Travelzoo website and our Travelzoo Top 20
e-mail newsletter aggregate information on current special oÅers from approximately 300 travel
companies. This saves the consumer time when searching for travel sales and specials.
‚ Current Information. Compared to newspaper ads, we provide consumers more current information,
since our technology enables travel companies to update their listings on a real-time basis.
‚ Search tools. We provide consumers with the ability to search for speciÑc special oÅers.
Growth Strategy
Key elements of our strategy include:
‚ Build Strong Brand Awareness. We believe that it is essential to establish a strong brand with
Internet users and within the travel industry. We currently utilize an online marketing program to
promote our brands to Internet users. In addition, we believe that we build brand awareness by product
excellence that is promoted by word-of-mouth. We utilize sponsorships at industry conferences and
public relations to promote our brands within the travel industry.
‚ Increase Reach. In order to attract more users to our products, we intend to expand our advertising
campaigns as our business grows. We believe that we also can attract more users by product excellence
that is promoted by word-of-mouth.
‚ Quality User Base. We believe that, in addition to increasing our reach, we need to maintain the
quality of our user base. We believe that high quality content attracts a quality user base.
‚ Increase Number of Advertising Clients. We intend to continue to grow our advertising client base by
expanding the size of our sales force. See ""Ì Sales and Marketing.''
‚ Excellent Service. We believe that it is important to provide our advertising clients with excellent
service.
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Clients
As of December 31, 2003, our client base included approximately 300 travel companies, including
airlines, hotels, cruise lines, vacations packagers, tour operators, car rental companies, and travel agents. Some
of our clients are:
American Airlines
Apple Vacations
ATA
Avis Rent A Car
British Airways
Budget Rent A Car
Caesars Entertainment
Dollar Rent A Car
Expedia
Fairmont Hotels and Resorts
Funjet Vacations
Hawaiian Airlines
Hilton Hotels

JetBlue Airways
Kimpton Hotels
Liberty Travel
Lufthansa
Marriott Hotels
Pleasant Holidays
Royal Caribbean
Spirit Airlines
Starwood Hotels & Resorts Worldwide
Travelocity.com
United Airlines
US Airways
Virgin Atlantic

For the year ended December 31, 2003, our two largest clients accounted for 11% and 10% of our
revenues, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2002, our two largest clients accounted for 15% and
14% of our revenues, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2001, our two largest clients accounted
for 15% and 13% of our revenues, respectively. No other clients accounted for 10% or more of revenues in
2003, 2002, or 2001.
Sales and Marketing
As of December 31, 2003, our direct sales force consisted of a Senior Vice President of Sales, a Vice
President of Business Development and Ñve advertising sales managers.
We currently utilize an online marketing program to promote our brands to Internet users. In addition, we
believe that we build brand awareness by product excellence that is promoted by word-of-mouth. We utilize
sponsorships at industry conferences and public relations to promote our brands within the travel industry.
Technology
We have designed our technology to serve a large volume of web traÇc in an eÇcient and scaleable
manner.
We co-locate our production servers with SAVVIS, a global provider of hosting, network, and application
services. SAVVIS's facility includes features such as power redundancy, multiple egress and peering to other
ISPs, Ñre suppression and access to our own separate physical space. We believe our arrangements with
SAVVIS will allow us to grow without being limited by our own physical and technological capacity, and will
also provide us with suÇcient bandwidth for our anticipated needs. Because of the design of our website, our
users are not required to download or upload large Ñles from or to our website, which allows us to continue
increasing the number of our visitors and page views without adversely aÅecting our performance or requiring
us to make signiÑcant additional capital expenditures.
Our software is written using open standards, such as Visual Basic Script, and HTML, and interfaces
with products from Microsoft. We have standardized our hardware platform on Compaq servers and Cisco
switches.
Competition
We compete with large Internet portal sites, such as About.com, America Online, Lycos, MSN and
Yahoo!, that oÅer listings or other advertising opportunities for travel companies. We also compete with search
engines like Google or Overture that oÅer pay-per-click listings. In addition, we compete with newspapers,
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magazines and other traditional media companies that operate websites which provide advertising opportunities. We expect to face additional competition as other established and emerging companies, including print
media companies, enter our market.
Many of our current and potential competitors have longer operating histories, signiÑcantly greater
Ñnancial, technical, marketing and other resources and larger client bases than we do. In addition, current and
potential competitors may make strategic acquisitions or establish cooperative relationships to expand their
businesses or to oÅer more comprehensive solutions.
New technologies could increase the competitive pressures that we face. The development of competing
technologies by market participants or the emergence of new industry standards may adversely aÅect our
competitive position. Competition could result in reduced margins on our services, loss of market share or less
use of our products by travel companies and consumers. If we are not able to compete eÅectively with current
or future competitors as a result of these and other factors, our business could be materially adversely aÅected.
Government Regulation and Legal Uncertainties
There are increasing numbers of laws and regulations pertaining to the Internet, including laws and
regulations relating to user privacy, liability for information retrieved from or transmitted over the Internet,
online content regulation, user privacy and domain name registration. Moreover, the applicability to the
Internet of existing laws governing issues such as intellectual property ownership and infringement, copyright,
patent, trademark, trade secret, obscenity, libel and personal privacy is uncertain and developing.
Privacy Concerns. Government agencies are considering adopting regulations regarding the collection
and use of personal identifying information obtained from individuals when using Internet sites or e-mail
services. While we have implemented and intend to implement additional programs designed to enhance the
protection of the privacy of our users, these programs may not conform to any regulations which may be
adopted by these agencies. In addition, these regulatory and enforcement eÅorts may adversely aÅect our
ability to collect demographic and personal information from users, which could have an adverse eÅect on our
ability to provide advertisers with demographic information. The European Union (the ""EU'') has adopted a
directive that imposes restrictions on the collection and use of personal data. The directive could impose
restrictions that are more stringent than current Internet privacy standards in the United States. The directive
may adversely aÅect our activities to the extent that we may seek to collect data from users in EU member
countries.
Domain Names. Domain names are the user's Internet ""addresses.'' The current system for registering,
allocating and managing domain names has been the subject of litigation and of proposed regulatory reform.
We own the domain names for travelzoo.com, travelzoo.net, travelzoo.org, travelzoo.ca, travelzoo.co.uk,
weekend.com, and weekends.com, and have registered ""Travelzoo'' and ""Weekend.com'' as trademarks in the
United States. Because of these protections, it is unlikely, yet possible, that third parties may bring claims for
infringement against us for the use of our domain name and trademark. In the event such claims are
successful, we could lose the ability to use our domain names. There can be no assurance that our domain
name will not lose its value, or that we will not have to obtain entirely new domain names in addition to or in
lieu of our current domain name if changes in overall Internet domain name rules result in a restructuring in
the current system of using domain names which include "".com,'' "".net,'' "".gov,'' "".edu'' and other extensions.
Jurisdictions. Due to the global nature of the Internet, it is possible that, although our transmissions
over the Internet originate primarily in California, the governments of other states and foreign countries might
attempt to regulate our business activities. In addition, because our service is available over the Internet in
multiple states and foreign countries, these jurisdictions may require us to qualify to do business as a foreign
corporation in each of these states or foreign countries, which could subject us to taxes and other regulations.
Intellectual Property
Our success depends to a signiÑcant degree upon the protection of our brand names, including Travelzoo,
Travelzoo Top 20, and Weekend.com. If we were unable to protect the Travelzoo and Travelzoo Top 20 brand
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names, our business could be materially adversely aÅected. We rely upon a combination of copyright, trade
secret and trademark laws to protect our intellectual property rights. The steps we have taken to protect our
proprietary rights, however, may not be adequate to deter misappropriation of proprietary information.
We may not be able to detect unauthorized use of our proprietary information or take appropriate steps to
enforce our intellectual property rights. In addition, the validity, enforceability and scope of protection of
intellectual property in Internet-related industries is uncertain and still evolving. The laws of other countries in
which we may market our services in the future are uncertain and may aÅord little or no eÅective protection of
our intellectual property.
On June 21, 1999, Mr. Bartel, our founder, Ñled with the United States Patent and Trademark OÇce
(""PTO'') to register the trademark ""Travelzoo'' for ""providing information and news in the Ñeld of travel via
an on-line global communications network and travel agency services, namely making reservations and
booking for transportation,'' ""providing information and news in the Ñeld of travel via an on-line global
communications network and travel agency services, namely making reservations and booking for temporary
lodging,'' and ""promoting the goods and services of others through the oÅer of travel goods and services and
shopping club services, namely providing information on travel goods and services to members.'' The PTO
published that mark for opposition on October 31, 2000. On January 22, 2001, Mr. Bartel, who Ñled the
trademark application as an individual, transferred the ownership of the pending trademark ""Travelzoo'' to
Travelzoo Inc. The mark was registered by the PTO on January 23, 2001.
On November 2, 2000, we Ñled with the United States Patent and Trademark OÇce to register the
trademark ""Weekend.com'' for ""providing information via websites on global computer networks in the Ñeld
travel,'' ""providing information via websites on global computer networks in the Ñelds of entertainment,
recreation, and sports,'' and ""providing information via websites on global computer networks in the Ñelds of
fashion, Ñtness, health and exercise.'' The mark was registered by the PTO on November 5, 2002.
On March 18, 2002, we Ñled with the United States Patent and Trademark OÇce to register the
trademark ""Top 20'' for ""promoting the goods and services of others through the oÅer of travel goods and
services and shopping club services, namely providing information on travel goods and services to members,''
""providing information and news in the Ñeld of travel via an on-line global communications network and travel
agency services namely making reservations and booking for transportation,'' and ""providing information and
news in the Ñeld of travel via an on-line global communications network and travel agency services, namely,
making reservations and booking for temporary travel lodging.'' The mark was registered by the PTO on
May 13, 2003.
Employees
As of December 31, 2003, we had 39 employees, of whom 11 worked in sales, business development, and
marketing, 17 in production, 3 in network operations and 8 were involved in Ñnance, administration, and
corporate operations. None of our employees is represented under collective bargaining agreements. We
consider our relations with our employees to be good. Because of our anticipated further growth, we expect
that the number of our employees will continue to increase for the foreseeable future.
RISK FACTORS
Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. Any or all of the risks listed below as well
as other variables aÅecting our operating results could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, our
quarterly and annual operating results or Ñnancial condition, which could cause the market price of our stock
to decline or cause substantial volatility in our stock price, in which event the value of your common stock
could decline. You should also keep these risk factors in mind when you read forward-looking statements.
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Risks Related to Our Financial Condition and Business Model
Our limited operating history makes our business diÇcult to evaluate.
We have only a limited operating history for you to consider in evaluating our business. As a young
company, we face risks and uncertainties relating to our ability to successfully implement our business plan.
You must consider the risks, expenses and uncertainties which can materially aÅect the business of a young
company like ours. These risks include uncertainty whether we will be able to:
‚ increase awareness of the Travelzoo brand;
‚ attract and retain additional travel companies to list their special oÅers with us;
‚ attract additional Internet users to the Travelzoo website;
‚ increase the functionality of our products and services;
‚ maintain our current, and develop new, business relationships;
‚ respond eÅectively to competitive pressures; and
‚ continue to develop and upgrade our technology.
We cannot assure you that we will sustain proÑtability.
Although we have been proÑtable in the past, there is no assurance that we will continue to be proÑtable.
We forecast our future expense levels based on our operating plans and our estimates of future revenues. We
may Ñnd it necessary to accelerate expenditures relating to our sales and marketing eÅorts or otherwise
increase our Ñnancial commitment to creating and maintaining brand awareness among travel companies and
Internet users. If our revenues grow at a slower rate than we anticipate, or if our spending levels exceed our
expectations or cannot be adjusted to reÖect slower revenue growth, we may not generate suÇcient revenues to
sustain proÑtability. In this case, the value of the shares of Travelzoo could be reduced.
Fluctuations in our operating results may negatively impact our stock price.
Our quarterly operating results may Öuctuate signiÑcantly in the future due to a variety of factors that
could aÅect our revenues or our expenses in any particular quarter. You should not rely on quarter-to-quarter
comparisons of our results of operations as an indication of future performance. Factors that may aÅect our
quarterly results include:
‚ mismatches between resource allocation and client demand due to diÇculties in predicting client
demand in a new market;
‚ changes in general economic conditions that could aÅect marketing eÅorts generally and online
marketing eÅorts in particular;
‚ the magnitude and timing of marketing initiatives;
‚ the maintenance and development of our strategic relationships;
‚ the introduction, development, timing, competitive pricing and market acceptance of our products and
services and those of our competitors;
‚ our ability to attract and retain key personnel;
‚ our ability to manage our anticipated growth and expansion;
‚ our ability to attract traÇc to our website; and
‚ technical diÇculties or system downtime aÅecting the Internet generally or the operation of our
products and services speciÑcally.
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In addition, we plan to signiÑcantly increase our operating expenses to expand our sales and production
departments. If revenues fall below our expectations in any quarter and we are unable to quickly reduce our
spending in response, our operating results would be lower than expected and our stock price may fall.
In addition, we are required under Generally Accepted Accounting Principles to review our intangible
assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be
recoverable. We may be required to record a signiÑcant expense or charge to earnings in our Ñnancial
statements in the period any impairment of intangible assets is determined.
We depend on two clients for a substantial part of our revenues.
In the Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003, two clients accounted for 11% and 10% of our revenues,
respectively. The loss of one client or both clients may result in a signiÑcant decrease in our revenues and
results of operations, which could have a material adverse eÅect on our business.
Our business model is unproven and may not be adaptable to a changing market.
Our current revenue model depends on advertising fees paid by travel companies. If current clients decide
not to continue advertising their sales and specials with us and we are unable to replace them with new clients,
our business may be adversely aÅected. To be successful, we must provide online marketing solutions that
achieve broad market acceptance by travel companies. In addition, we must attract suÇcient Internet users
with attractive demographic characteristics to our products. It is possible that we will be required to further
adapt our business model in response to changes in the online advertising market or if our current business
model is not successful. If we are not able to anticipate changes in the online advertising market or if our
business model is not successful, our business could be materially adversely aÅected.
We may not be able to obtain suÇcient funds to grow our business and any additional Ñnancing may be
on terms adverse to your interests.
We intend to continue to grow our business, and intend to fund our current operations and our anticipated
growth from the cash Öow generated from our operations and our retained earnings. However, these sources
may not be suÇcient to meet our needs. We may not be able to obtain additional Ñnancing on commercially
reasonable terms, or at all.
If additional Ñnancing is not available when required or is not available on acceptable terms, we may be
unable to fund our expansion, successfully promote our brand name, develop or enhance our products and
services, take advantage of business opportunities, or respond to competitive pressures, any of which could
have a material adverse eÅect on our business.
If we choose to raise additional funds through the issuance of equity securities, you may experience
signiÑcant dilution of your ownership interest, and holders of the additional equity securities may have rights
senior to those of the holders of our common stock.
If we obtain additional Ñnancing by issuing debt securities, the terms of these securities could restrict or
prevent us from paying dividends and could limit our Öexibility in making business decisions.
Our business may be sensitive to recessions.
The demand for online advertising may be linked to the level of economic activity and employment in the
U.S. and abroad. SpeciÑcally, our business is dependent on the spending of travel companies. The last
recession decreased consumer travel and caused travel companies to reduce or postpone their marketing
spending generally, and their online marketing spending in particular. If the current economic recovery does
not continue, our business and Ñnancial condition could be materially adversely aÅected.
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Our operations could be signiÑcantly hindered by the occurrence of a natural disaster or other
catastrophic event.
Our operations are susceptible to outages due to Ñre, Öoods, power loss, telecommunications failures,
break-ins and similar events. In addition, a signiÑcant portion of our network infrastructure is located in
Northern California, an area susceptible to earthquakes. We do not have multiple site capacity in the event of
any such occurrence. Outages could cause signiÑcant interruptions of our service. In addition, despite our
implementation of network security measures, our servers are vulnerable to computer viruses, physical and
electronic break-ins, and similar disruptions from unauthorized tampering with our computer systems. We do
not carry business interruption insurance to compensate us for losses that may occur as a result of any of these
events.
Technological or other assaults on our service could harm our business.
We are vulnerable to coordinated attempts to overload our systems with data, resulting in denial or
reduction of service to some or all of our users for a period of time. We have experienced denial of service
attacks in the past, and may experience such attempts in the future. We do not carry business interruption
insurance to compensate us for losses that may occur as a result of any of these events. Any such event could
reduce our revenue and harm our operating results and Ñnancial condition.
We may face signiÑcant costs with respect to the delivery of paper copies of reports to our stockholders.
The Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires us to provide paper copies of certain reports to our
stockholders who do not consent to receiving electronic delivery. If a signiÑcant number of our stockholders do
not consent to electronic delivery of stockholder communications or revoke such consent, we may face
signiÑcant costs related to the printing and mailing of such reports.
Risks Related to Our Markets and Strategy
The Internet is not a proven marketing medium.
The future of our business is dependent on the continuing acceptance by travel companies of the Internet
as an eÅective marketing tool, and on the ongoing acceptance by consumers of the Internet as a source for
information on oÅers from travel companies. The adoption of online marketing by travel companies,
particularly among those that have historically relied upon traditional advertising methods, requires the
acceptance of a new way of conducting business, marketing and advertising. Many of our potential clients have
little or no experience using the Internet as a marketing tool, and not all Internet users have experience using
the Internet to book travel. As a result, we cannot be sure that we will be able to eÅectively compete with
traditional advertising methods. If we are unable to compete with traditional advertising methods, our business
and results of operations could be materially adversely aÅected.
We may not be able to develop awareness of our brand name.
We believe that continuing to build awareness of the Travelzoo brand name is critical to achieving
widespread acceptance of our business. Brand recognition is a key diÅerentiating factor among providers of
online advertising opportunities, and we believe it could become more important as competition in our industry
increases. In order to maintain and build brand awareness, we must succeed in our marketing eÅorts. If we fail
to successfully promote and maintain our brand, incur signiÑcant expenses in promoting our brand and fail to
generate a corresponding increase in revenue as a result of our branding eÅorts, or encounter legal obstacles
which prevent our continued use of our brand name, our business could be materially adversely aÅected.
Our business may be sensitive to events aÅecting the travel industry in general.
Events like the war with Iraq in 2003 or the terrorist attacks on the United States in 2001 have a negative
impact on the travel industry. We are not in a position to evaluate the net eÅect of these circumstances on our
business. In the longer term, our business might be negatively aÅected by Ñnancial pressures on the travel
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industry. However, our business may also beneÑt if travel companies increase their eÅorts to promote special
oÅers or other marketing programs. If the events result in a long-term negative impact on the travel industry,
such impact could have a material adverse eÅect on our business.
We will not be able to attract travel companies or Internet users if we do not continually enhance and
develop the content and features of our products and services.
To remain competitive, we must continually improve the responsiveness, functionality and features of our
products and services. We may not succeed in developing features, functions, products or services that travel
companies and Internet users Ñnd attractive. This could reduce the number of travel companies and Internet
users using our products and materially adversely aÅect our business.
We may lose business if we fail to keep pace with rapidly changing technologies and clients needs.
Our success is dependent on our ability to develop new and enhanced software, services and related
products to meet rapidly evolving technological requirements for online advertising. Our current technology
may not meet the future technical requirements of travel companies. Trends that could have a critical impact
on our success include:
‚ rapidly changing technology in online advertising;
‚ evolving industry standards, including both formal and de facto standards relating to online advertising;
‚ developments and changes relating to the Internet;
‚ competing products and services that oÅer increased functionality; and
‚ changes in travel company and Internet user requirements.
If we are unable to timely and successfully develop and introduce new products and enhancements to
existing products in response to our industry's changing technological requirements, our business could be
materially adversely aÅected.
Our business and growth will suÅer if we are unable to hire and retain highly skilled personnel.
Our future success depends on our ability to attract, train, motivate and retain highly skilled employees.
We may be unable to retain our skilled employees or attract, assimilate and retain other highly skilled
employees in the future. We have from time to time in the past experienced, and we expect to continue to
experience in the future, diÇculty in hiring and retaining highly skilled employees with appropriate
qualiÑcations. If we are unable to hire and retain skilled personnel, our growth may be restricted, which could
adversely aÅect our future success.
We may not be able to eÅectively manage our expanding operations.
We have recently experienced a period of rapid growth. In order to execute our business plan, we must
continue to grow signiÑcantly. As of December 31, 2003, we had 39 employees. We expect that the number of
our employees will continue to increase for the foreseeable future. This growth has placed, and our anticipated
future growth will continue to place, a signiÑcant strain on our management, systems and resources. We
expect that we will need to continue to improve our Ñnancial and managerial controls and reporting systems
and procedures. We will also need to continue to expand and maintain close coordination among our sales,
production, marketing, IT, and Ñnance departments. We may not succeed in these eÅorts. Our inability to
expand our operations in an eÇcient manner could cause our expenses to grow disproportionately to revenues,
our revenues to decline or grow more slowly than expected and otherwise have a material adverse eÅect on our
business.
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Intense competition may adversely aÅect our ability to achieve or maintain market share and operate
proÑtably.
We compete with large Internet portal sites, such as About.com, America Online, Lycos, MSN and
Yahoo!, that oÅer listings or other advertising opportunities for travel companies. These companies have
signiÑcantly greater Ñnancial, technical, marketing and other resources and larger client bases. We also
compete we search engines like Google or Overture that oÅer pay-per-click listings. In addition, we compete
with newspapers, magazines and other traditional media companies that provide online advertising opportunities. We expect to face additional competition as other established and emerging companies, including print
media companies, enter the online advertising market. Competition could result in reduced margins on our
services, loss of market share or less use of Travelzoo by travel companies and consumers. If we are not able to
compete eÅectively with current or future competitors as a result of these and other factors, our business could
be materially adversely aÅected.
Loss of any of our key management personnel could negatively impact our business.
Our future success depends to a signiÑcant extent on the continued service and coordination of our
management team, particularly Ralph Bartel, our Chairman, President, Chief Executive OÇcer, Chief
Financial OÇcer and Secretary. The loss or departure of any of our oÇcers or key employees could materially
adversely aÅect our ability to implement our business plan. We do not maintain key person life insurance for
any member of our management team. In addition, we expect new members to join our management team in
the future. These individuals will not previously have worked together and will be required to become
integrated into our management team. If our key management personnel are not able to work together
eÅectively or successfully, our business could be materially adversely aÅected.
We may not be able to access third party technology upon which we depend.
We use technology and software products from third parties including Microsoft. Technology from our
current or other vendors may not continue to be available to us on commercially reasonable terms, or at all.
Our business will suÅer if we are unable to access this technology, to gain access to additional products or to
integrate new technology with our existing systems. This could cause delays in our development and
introduction of new services and related products or enhancements of existing products until equivalent or
replacement technology can be accessed, if available, or developed internally, if feasible. If we experience
these delays, our business could be materially adversely aÅected.
Risks Related to the Market for our Shares
We are controlled by a principal stockholder.
Ralph Bartel, who founded Travelzoo and who is our Chairman of the Board, President, Chief Executive
OÇcer, Chief Financial OÇcer and Secretary, is our largest stockholder, holding approximately 70% of our
outstanding shares with options to increase his percentage ownership to 73% on a fully-diluted basis, assuming
all former stockholders of Travelzoo Bahamas receive shares of Travelzoo Inc. Through his share ownership,
he is in a position to control Travelzoo and to elect our entire board of directors.
Investors may face signiÑcant restrictions on the resale of our stock due to federal penny stock
regulations.
If our shares trade at less than Ñve dollars per share, since the shares are not listed on a recognized
national exchange or on the NASDAQ National Market, our common stock may be deemed to be a ""penny
stock'' under Rule 3a51-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Compliance with the requirements
governing penny stocks may make it more diÇcult for investors in our common stock to resell their shares to
third parties or to otherwise dispose of them.
Section 15(g) of the Exchange Act, and Rule 15g-2 under the Exchange Act, require broker-dealers
dealing in penny stocks to provide potential investors with a document disclosing the risks of penny stocks and
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to obtain a manually signed and dated written receipt of the document before eÅecting any transaction in a
penny stock for the investor's account. Moreover, Rule 15g-9 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 requires broker-dealers in penny stocks to approve the account of any investor for transactions in such
stocks before selling any penny stock to that investor. These requirements signiÑcantly increase the time
necessary for a broker-dealer to sell a stock and limit the available purchasers for a stock.
Our stock price has been volatile historically and may continue to be volatile.
The trading price of our common stock has been and may continue to be subject to wide Öuctuations.
During 2003, the sale prices of our common stock on the OTC Bulletin Board and on the NASDAQ
SmallCap Market ranged from $3.50 to $11.00 per share. Our stock price may Öuctuate in response to a
number of events and factors, such as quarterly variations in operating results; announcements of technological
innovations or new products by us or our competitors; changes in Ñnancial estimates and recommendations by
securities analysts; the operating and stock price performance of other companies that investors may deem
comparable to us; and news reports relating to trends in our markets or general economic conditions.
In addition, the stock market in general, and the market prices for Internet-related companies in
particular, have experienced volatility that often has been unrelated to the operating performance of such
companies. These broad market and industry Öuctuations may adversely aÅect the price of our stock,
regardless of our operating performance.
Risks Related to Legal Uncertainty
We may become subject to burdensome government regulations and legal uncertainties aÅecting the
Internet which could adversely aÅect our business.
To date, governmental regulations have not materially restricted use of the Internet in our markets.
However, the legal and regulatory environment that pertains to the Internet is uncertain and may change.
Uncertainty and new regulations could increase our costs of doing business, prevent us from delivering our
products and services over the Internet or slow the growth of the Internet. In addition to new laws and
regulations being adopted, existing laws may be applied to the Internet. New and existing laws may cover
issues which include:
‚ user privacy;
‚ consumer protection;
‚ copyright, trademark and patent infringement;
‚ pricing controls;
‚ characteristics and quality of products and services;
‚ sales and other taxes; and
‚ other claims based on the nature and content of Internet materials.
We may be unable to protect our registered trademark or other proprietary intellectual property rights.
Our success depends to a signiÑcant degree upon the protection of the Travelzoo brand name. We rely
upon a combination of copyright, trade secret and trademark laws and non-disclosure and other contractual
arrangements to protect our intellectual property rights. The steps we have taken to protect our proprietary
rights, however, may not be adequate to deter misappropriation of proprietary information.
The U.S. Patent and Trademark OÇce registered the trademark for ""Travelzoo'' on January 23, 2001. If
we are unable to protect our rights in the mark, a key element of our strategy of promoting Travelzoo as a
brand could be disrupted and our business could be adversely aÅected. We may not be able to detect
unauthorized use of our proprietary information or take appropriate steps to enforce our intellectual property
rights. In addition, the validity, enforceability and scope of protection of intellectual property in Internet14

related industries is uncertain and still evolving. The laws of other countries in which we may market our
services in the future are uncertain and may aÅord little or no eÅective protection of our intellectual property.
The unauthorized reproduction or other misappropriation of our proprietary technology could enable third
parties to beneÑt from our technology and brand name without paying us for them. If this were to occur, our
business could be materially adversely aÅected.
We may face liability from intellectual property litigation that could be costly to prosecute or defend
and distract management's attention with no assurance of success.
We cannot be certain that our products, content and brand names do not or will not infringe valid patents,
copyrights or other intellectual property rights held by third parties. While we have a trademark for
""Travelzoo,'' many companies in the industry have similar names including the word ""travel''. We expect that
infringement claims in our markets will increase in number as more participants enter the markets. We may
be subject to legal proceedings and claims from time to time relating to the intellectual property of others in
the ordinary course of our business. We may incur substantial expenses in defending against these third party
infringement claims, regardless of their merit, and such claims could result in a signiÑcant diversion of the
eÅorts of our management personnel. Successful infringement claims against us may result in monetary
liability or a material disruption in the conduct of our business.
We may be liable as a result of information retrieved from or transmitted over the Internet.
We may be sued for defamation, negligence, copyright or trademark infringement or other legal claims
relating to information that is published or made available in our products. These types of claims have been
brought, sometimes successfully, against online services in the past. The fact that we distribute information via
e-mail may subject us to potential risks, such as liabilities or claims resulting from unsolicited e-mail or
spamming, lost or misdirected messages, security breaches, illegal or fraudulent use of e-mail or interruptions
or delays in e-mail service. In addition, we could incur signiÑcant costs in investigating and defending such
claims, even if we ultimately are not liable. If any of these events occur, our business could be materially
adversely aÅected.
Item 2. Properties
Our principal oÇces are located in approximately 3,000 square feet of oÇce space in New York,
New York under an operating lease with HQ Global Workplaces, Inc. that expires on December 31, 2005.
Our West Coast oÇces are located in approximately 3,000 square feet of oÇce space in Mountain View,
California under an operating lease with HQ Global Workplaces, Inc. that expires on December 31, 2005. Our
Chicago oÇces are located in approximately 2,000 square feet of oÇce space under an operating lease with
Regus Business Centre that expires on June 30, 2005. Our Miami oÇces are located in approximately
1,000 square feet of oÇce space under an operating lease with Regus Business Centre that expires on May 31,
2005. We believe that our leased facilities are adequate to meet our current needs; however, we intend to
expand our operations and therefore may require additional facilities in the future. We believe that such
additional facilities are available.
Item 3. Legal Proceedings
From time to time, we are subject to legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business,
including claims of alleged infringement of trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property rights, as
well as claims by former employees. We are not currently aware of any legal proceedings or claims pending or
threatened that we believe will have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse eÅect on Travelzoo's
Ñnancial condition or results of operations.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders
No matters were submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of 2003.
PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Since December 30, 2003, our common stock has been quoted on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market
under the symbol ""TZOO.'' From August 28, 2002 to December 29, 2003, our common stock was quoted on
the OTC Bulletin Board. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low sales prices
per share of our common stock as reported by the OTC Bulletin Board and NASDAQ.
2003:
Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Third Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Second Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
First QuarterÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2002:
Fourth Quarter ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

High

Low

$10.25
$11.00
$ 6.50
$ 5.00

$4.75
$3.50
$3.55
$4.00

$ 6.50

$0.25

On March 26, 2004, the last reported sales price of the common stock on the NASDAQ SmallCap
Market was $7.93 per share.
Holders
As of December 31, 2003, there were approximately 129,600 holders of record of the common stock.
Dividend Policy
Travelzoo has not declared or paid any cash dividends since inception and does not expect to pay cash
dividends for the foreseeable future. We currently intend to retain future earnings to Ñnance the expansion of
our business. The payment of dividends will be at the discretion of our board of directors and will depend upon
factors such as future earnings, capital requirements, our Ñnancial condition and general business conditions.
Item 6. Selected Consolidated Financial Data
The selected consolidated Ñnancial data set forth below are derived from audited consolidated Ñnancial
statements. The following selected consolidated Ñnancial data is qualiÑed in its entirety by, and should be read

16

in conjunction with, ""Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations'' and the consolidated Ñnancial statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere herein.
Consolidated Statement of Operations Data:
2003

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì basicÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income per share Ì diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shares used in per share calculation Ì
basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Shares used in per share calculation Ì
diluted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Year Ended December 31,
2002
2001
2000
(In thousands, except per share data)

1999

$17,991
2,050
$ 0.11
$ 0.10

$ 9,848
853
$ 0.04
$ 0.04

$ 6,148
364
$ 0.02
$ 0.02

$ 3,950
362
$ 0.02
$ 0.02

$

954
105
$ 0.01
$ 0.01

19,425

19,425

19,425

19,373

19,323

20,527

19,896

19,425

19,467

19,355

Consolidated Balance Sheet Data:

Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Working capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Long-term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stockholder's Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003

2002

$3,522
3,460
6,726
Ì
$3,841

$1,258
1,340
3,240
Ì
$1,791

December 31,
2001

$ 610
425
2,131
Ì
$ 938

2000

1999

46
186
1,556
Ì
$ 574

$ 11
171
405
Ì
$194

$

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
The following discussion and analysis of Travelzoo's Ñnancial condition and results of operations should
be read in conjunction with, and is qualiÑed in its entirety by reference to, the consolidated Ñnancial
statements and the notes thereto appearing elsewhere in this report.
Overview
Travelzoo Inc. is an Internet media company that publishes sales and specials for hundreds of travel
companies. As the Internet is becoming consumers' preferred medium to search for travel oÅers, we provide
airlines, hotels, cruise lines, vacation packagers, and other travel companies with a fast, Öexible, and costeÅective way to reach millions of users. While our products provide advertising opportunities for travel
companies, they also provide Internet users with a free source of information on current sales and specials
from hundreds of travel companies. Our products include the Travelzoo website, the Travelzoo Top 20
newsletter, NewsÖash, and the Weekend.com newsletter. More than 300 travel companies purchase our
advertising services.
Our revenues are advertising revenues, consisting of listing fees paid by travel companies to advertise
their special oÅers on the Travelzoo website and in the Travelzoo Top 20 e-mail newsletter, the NewsÖash
e-mail product, the Weekend.com e-mail newsletter, and banner advertising sales. Revenues are principally
generated from the sale of advertising on our Travelzoo website and in our Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter.
Listing fees are based on placement, number of listings, number of impressions, or number of clickthroughs.
Banner advertising rates are based on CPM rates (cost per thousand impressions). Smaller advertising
agreements Ì typically $2,000 or less per month Ì typically renew automatically each month if they are not
terminated by the client. Larger agreements are typically related to advertising campaigns and are not
automatically renewed.
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When evaluating the Ñnancial condition and operating performance of the Company, management
focuses on the following Ñnancial and non-Ñnancial indicators:
‚ Growth of number of subscribers of the Company's newsletters and page views of selected sections of
the Travelzoo website;
‚ Growth in revenues in the absolute and relative to the growth in reach of the Company's products;
‚ Pre-tax proÑtability;
‚ Revenue per employee as a measure of productivity.
Critical Accounting Policies
We believe that there are a number of accounting policies that are critical to understanding our historical
and future performance, as these policies aÅect the reported amounts of revenue and the more signiÑcant
areas involving management's judgments and estimates. These signiÑcant accounting policies relate to revenue
recognition, the allowance for doubtful accounts and recoverability of intangible assets. These policies, and our
procedures related to these policies, are described in detail below.
Revenue Recognition
We recognize advertising revenues in the period in which the advertisement is displayed, provided that
evidence of an arrangement exists, the fees are Ñxed or determinable, no signiÑcant obligations remain at the
end of the period, and collection of the resulting receivable is deemed probable. If Ñxed-fee advertising is
displayed over a term greater than one month, revenues are recognized ratably over the period. To the extent
that any minimum guaranteed impressions are not met during the contract period, the Company defers
recognition of the corresponding revenues until the guaranteed impressions are achieved. Fees for banner
advertising and other variable-fee advertising arrangements are recognized based on the number of impressions displayed or clicks delivered during the period.
Under these policies, no revenue is recognized unless persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
delivery has occurred, the fee is Ñxed or determinable, and collection is deemed probable. The Company
evaluates each of these criteria as follows:
‚ Evidence of an arrangement. We consider a non-cancelable insertion order signed by the client or its
agency to be evidence of an arrangement.
‚ Delivery. Delivery is considered to occur when the advertising has been displayed and, if applicable,
the clickthroughs have been delivered.
‚ Fixed or determinable fee. We consider the fee to be Ñxed or determinable if the fee is not subject to
refund or adjustment.
‚ Collection is deemed probable. We conduct a credit review for all signiÑcant transactions at the time
of the arrangement to determine the creditworthiness of the client. Collection is deemed probable if we
expect that the client will be able to pay amounts under the arrangement as payments become due. If
we determine that collection is not probable, then we defer the revenue and recognize the revenue upon
cash collection.
Advertising sold to clients through agencies is generally reported at the net amount billed to the agency.
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
We initially record a provision for doubtful accounts based on our historical experience of write-oÅs and
then adjust this provision at the end of each reporting period based on a detailed assessment of our accounts
receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts. In estimating the provision for doubtful accounts, management considers the age of the accounts receivable, our historical write-oÅs, the creditworthiness of the client,
the economic conditions of the client's industry, and general economic conditions, among other factors.
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Should any of these factors change, the estimates made by management will also change, which could impact
the level of our future provision for doubtful accounts. SpeciÑcally, if the Ñnancial condition of our clients were
to deteriorate, aÅecting their ability to make payments, additional provision for doubtful accounts may be
required.
Intangible Assets
As of December 31, 2003, our long-lived assets include intangible assets of $147,000. The intangible
assets consist of two Internet domain names which we acquired in 2001: weekend.com and weekends.com. We
evaluate the recoverability of our intangible assets in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 144, ""Impairment of Long-Lived Assets,'' when events or circumstances indicate a potential
impairment by estimating the undiscounted cash Öows to be generated from the use of these assets. No
impairment losses were recorded related to intangible assets in 2003. Any impairment losses recorded in the
future could have a material adverse impact on our Ñnancial conditions and results of operations.
Results of Operations
The following table sets forth, as a percentage of total revenues, the results of our operations for the years
ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
Year Ended
December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cost of revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

100% 100% 100%
2
4
5

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

98

96

95

Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Merger expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

53
24
Ì

58
23
1

53
22
6

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

77
21

82
14

81
14

Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

Ì

Income before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

21
10

14
5

14
8

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

11%

9%

6%

For the year ended December 31, 2003, we reported pre-tax income of approximately $3.8 million. As of
December 31, 2003, we had retained earnings of approximately $3.8 million. Pre-tax proÑtability increased to
20.9% for the year ended December 31, 2003 from 14.5% in the previous year. Pre-tax proÑtability increased
because revenues grew faster than operating expenses.
Reach
The following table sets forth the number of subscribers of each of our e-mail publications as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002 and the total number of page views for selected sections of the Travelzoo website
for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002. Management considers the Travelzoo homepage and the
front pages of destination categories as indicators for the growth of site traÇc. Management reviews these non-
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Ñnancial metrics for two reasons: First, to monitor the progress that the Company is making to increase the
reach of its products. Second, to evaluate if the Company is able to convert higher reach into higher revenues.
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002

Subscribers:
Travelzoo Top 20 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
NewsÖash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Weekend.comÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Page views of selected sections of Travelzoo website:
Homepage ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Front pages of destination categories ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Year-over-Year
Growth

6,120,000
2,667,000
2,220,000

3,467,000
0
726,000

76%
N/A
305%

21,532,000
41,025,000

12,814,000
28,515,000

68%
44%

Management believes that the increase in reach of its products in the year ended December 31, 2003 was
in line with its strategy and goals.
The Company's revenues for the year ended December 31, 2003 increased by 83% from the previous year.
Substantially all revenues were generated from the Travelzoo website and the Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter.
The number of subscribers of the Travelzoo Top 20 newsletter increased by 76%. Page views of selected
sections of the Travelzoo website increased by 68% and 44%. Management believes that the data for the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 indicate that the Company was able to generate higher revenues as reach
increased.
Revenues
Our total revenues increased to $18.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 from $9.8 million for
the year ended December 31, 2002. This represents an increase of 83%. Total revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2002 increased to $9.8 million from $6.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. This
represents an increase of 60%. The increase in both years was primarily due to an increase in the number of
advertisers. In addition, the increase was due to an increase in our advertising rates.
Average revenue per employee increased to $461,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003 and to
$379,000 for the year ended December 31, 2002 from $324,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001.
Cost of Revenues
Cost of revenues consists of network expenses, including fees we pay for co-location services, depreciation
of network equipment and salary expenses associated with network operations staÅ. Our cost of revenues
increased to $399,000 for the year ended December 31, 2003 and to $351,000 for the year ended December 31,
2002 from $304,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001. As a percentage of revenue, cost of revenues
decreased to 2% for the year ended December 31, 2003 from 4% for the year ended December 31, 2002 and
5% for the year ended December 31, 2001. The decreases resulted primarily from an increase in revenues that
was not oÅset by an increase in our network operations costs.
Operating Expenses
Sales and Marketing
Sales and marketing expenses consist primarily of advertising and promotional expenses, public relations
expenses, conference expenses, and salary expenses associated with sales and marketing staÅ. Sales and
marketing expenses increased to $9.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2003 and to $5.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 2002 from $3.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2001. The increase in sales
and marketing expenses in both years was primarily due to increases of our advertising campaigns. The goal of
our advertising was to acquire new subscribers for our e-mail products and to increase brand awareness for
Travelzoo. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, advertising expenses accounted for 71%,
69%, and 69%, respectively, of sales and marketing expenses. Advertising activities during these three year
periods consisted primarily of online advertising. The increase in sales and marketing expenses in the years
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ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 was also due to an increase of our sales force and our decision to hire
more experienced sales personnel.
General and Administrative
General and administrative expenses consist primarily of compensation for administrative and executive
staÅ, fees for professional services, rent, bad debt expense, amortization of intangible assets and general oÇce
expense. General and administrative expenses increased to $4.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003
and to $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2002 from $1.4 million for the year ended December 31,
2001. General and administrative expenses increased primarily due to increases in expenses for oÇce space
and legal and professional services which included non-recurring and non-tax deductible expenses of $328,000
related to the secondary oÅering that was completed in October 2003. General and administrative expenses for
the year ended December 31, 2001 include a credit of $128,000 for a reduction to the bad debt reserve
principally due to the collection of a doubtful account.
Merger Expenses
Merger expenses consist of expenses relating to the registration statement and proxy statement Ñled with
the SEC relating to the merger of Travelzoo.com Corporation into Travelzoo Inc. which was completed in
2002. As a result, merger expenses decreased to $-0- for the year ended December 31, 2003 from $55,000 for
the year ended December 31, 2002 and $333,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001. The expenses
consisted mostly of fees for professional services, primarily legal and accounting.
Income Taxes
For the year ended December 31, 2003, we recorded an income tax provision of $1.7 million. For the
years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, we recorded income tax provisions of $573,000 and $521,000,
respectively. Our income is generally taxed in the U.S. and our income tax provisions reÖect federal and state
statutory rates applicable to our levels of income and the eÅect of non-deductible oÅering costs and merger
expenses in 2003, 2002, and 2001. The eÅective tax rates for 2003, 2002, and 2001 were 45%, 40%, and 59%,
respectively.
Liquidity and Capital Resources
As of December 31, 2003, we had $3.5 million in cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents
increased from $1.3 million on December 31, 2002 primarily as a result of cash provided by operations
explained below. Cash and cash equivalents increased to $1.3 million on December 31, 2002 from $610,000 on
December 31, 2001 primarily as a result of cash provided by operations explained below. We expect that cash
Öows generated from operations will continue to be suÇcient to provide for working capital needs for at least
the next 12 months.
Net cash provided by operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2003 was $2.4 million. Net
cash provided by operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2002 was $769,000. Net cash provided
by operating activities in the year ended December 31, 2001 was $771,000. In the year ended December 31,
2003, net cash provided by operating activities resulted primarily from net income and a net increase in
income tax payable and accrued expenses oÅset by an increase in accounts receivable. In the year ended
December 31, 2002, net cash provided by operating activities resulted primarily from net income and an
increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses oÅset by income tax payments and an increase in accounts
receivable. In the year ended December 31, 2001, net cash provided by operating activities resulted primarily
from our net income, adjusted for certain non-cash items, and a decrease in prepaid expenses oÅset by
increase in deposits.
Net cash used in investing activities was $120,000, $121,000 and $156,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. In all periods, net cash was used in investing activities for
equipment purchases, except for 2001, which included $125,000 for the purchase of a domain name.
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There were no cash Öows related to Ñnancing activities in the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.
Net cash used in Ñnancing activities was $50,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001. In the year ended
December 31, 2001, net cash was used in Ñnancing activities for repayment of a loan made to Travelzoo by
Ralph Bartel, its principal stockholder.
Our capital requirements depend on a number of factors, including market acceptance of our products
and services, the amount of our resources we devote to the Travelzoo website, the Travelzoo Top 20
newsletter, NewsÖash, the Weekend.com newsletter and expansion of our operations and the amount of our
resources we devote to promoting awareness of the Travelzoo brand. Consistent with our growth, we have
experienced a substantial increase in our sales and marketing expenses and capital expenditures since
inception, and we anticipate that these increases will continue for the foreseeable future. We believe cash on
hand and generated during those periods will be suÇcient to pay such costs. In addition, we will continue to
evaluate possible investments in businesses, products and technologies, the consummation of any of which
would increase our capital requirements.
Although we currently believe that we have suÇcient capital resources to meet our anticipated working
capital and capital expenditure requirements beyond the next 12 months, unanticipated events and opportunities may require us to sell additional equity or debt securities or establish new credit facilities to raise capital in
order to meet our capital requirements. If we sell additional equity or convertible debt securities, the sale could
dilute the ownership of our existing stockholders. If we issue debt securities or establish a new credit facility,
our Ñxed obligations could increase, and we may be required to agree to operating covenants that would
restrict our operations. We cannot be sure that any such Ñnancing will be available in amounts or on terms
acceptable to us.
The following summarizes our principal contractual commitments as of December 31, 2003 (in
thousands):
2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

Thereafter

Total

Operating leases ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchase obligations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$578
52

$249
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

Ì
Ì

$827
52

Total commitments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$630

$249

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

$879

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (""FASB'') issued SFAS No. 143,
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS No. 143 addresses Ñnancial accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated retirement costs.
SFAS No. 143 became eÅective for the Company beginning in 2003 and the adoption of this statement did
not have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 145, Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.
SFAS No. 145 rescinds the requirement that all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt be classiÑed as
an extraordinary item. Additionally, SFAS No. 145 requires that certain lease modiÑcations that have
economic eÅects similar to sale-leaseback transactions be accounted for in the same manner as sale-leaseback
transactions. SFAS No. 145 became eÅective for the Company beginning in 2003 and the adoption did not
have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities. This Statement requires recording costs associated with exit or disposal activities at their fair values
when a liability has been incurred. Under previous guidance, certain exit costs were accrued upon
management's commitment to an exit plan, which is generally before an actual liability has been incurred. The
requirements of this Statement became eÅective prospectively for exit or disposal activities initiated after
December 31, 2002; however, early application of the Statement was encouraged. Our adoption of this
statement did not have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (""FIN 45''). FIN 45 requires
us to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in the
issuance of the guarantee. The disclosure requirements eÅective for the year ending December 31, 2002,
expand the disclosures required by a guarantor about its obligation under a guarantee. The accounting
requirements for the initial recognition of guarantees became applicable for guarantees issued or modiÑed
after December 31, 2002. The adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on our consolidated Ñnancial
statements.
In December 2002, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, Accounting
for Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables (""EITF Issue 00-21''). ETTF Issue 00-21 mandates
how to identify whether goods or services, or both, that are to be delivered separately in a bundled sales
arrangement should be accounted for as separate units of accounting. The consensus is eÅective prospectively
for our third quarter of 2003. We evaluated the guidance in EITF Issue 00-21 and concluded that our
advertising arrangements should continue to be accounted for as a single unit of accounting. As a result, the
adoption of EITF Issue 00-21 did not have a material impact on our revenue recognition policies or
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In December 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (""FIN 46R'') (revised December 2003),
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51
(""ARB 51''), which addresses how a business enterprise should evaluate whether it has a controlling interest
in an entity through means other than voting rights and accordingly should consolidate the entity. FIN 46R
replaces FASB Interpretation No. 46 (""FIN 46'') , which was issued in January 2003. Before concluding that
it is appropriate to apply ARB 51 voting interest consolidation model to an entity, an enterprise must Ñrst
determine that the entity is not a variable interest entity (VIE). As of the eÅective date of FIN 46R, an
enterprise must evaluate its involvement with all entities or legal structures created before February 1, 2003, to
determine whether consolidation requirements of FIN 46R apply to those entities. There is no grandfathering
of existing entities. Public companies must apply either FIN 46 or FIN 46R immediately to entities created
after December 15, 2003 and no later than the end of the Ñrst reporting period that ends after March 15, 2004
for all other entities. The adoption of FIN 46R is not expected to have an eÅect on our consolidated Ñnancial
statements.
In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity (""SFAS 150'') that establishes standards on how an issuer
classiÑes and measures certain Ñnancial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity.
SFAS No. 150 was eÅective for Ñnancial instruments entered into or modiÑed after May 31, 2003, and
otherwise was eÅective at the beginning of the Ñrst interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. On
November 7, 2003, Financial Accounting Standards Board StaÅ Position 150-3 was issued, which indeÑnitely
deferred the eÅective date of SFAS 150 for certain mandatory redeemable non-controlling interests. The
adoption of SFAS 150 had no eÅect on our consolidated Ñnancial statements.
The Company adopted the new disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation Ì Transition and Disclosure, during the quarter ended March 31, 2003. The adoption of the
disclosure requirements of this statement did not have an impact on the Company's Ñnancial position, results
of operations or cash Öows.
Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
The Company has no outstanding debt, is not a party to any derivatives transactions, and does not have
any other material liabilities or assets which are subject to risks relating to interest rates, currency exchange
rates, commodity price risks or other market risks.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Travelzoo Inc.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Travelzoo Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders' equity, and
cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2003. These consolidated
Ñnancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated Ñnancial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall Ñnancial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the Ñnancial position of Travelzoo Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the
results of their operations and their cash Öows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/
Mountain View, California
January 25, 2004
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31,
2003
2002

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $71,459 and
$55,925 as of December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively ÏÏÏ
DepositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$3,521,637

$1,258,273

2,369,915
97,086
131,618
225,270

1,311,399
22,339
114,909
81,313

Total current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
DepositsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property and equipment, netÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Intangible assets, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

6,345,526
42,525
27,552
164,034
146,793

2,788,233
64,923
32,054
142,091
212,293

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$6,726,430

$3,239,594

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accrued expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income tax payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 223,627
1,328,537
22,312
1,310,874

$ 442,349
547,680
19,179
439,432

Total liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2,885,350

1,448,640

Ì

Ì

Commitments
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 40,000,000 shares authorized,
19,425,147 shares reported as outstanding both years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Additional paid-in capital ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Retained earningsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

194,251
(116,078)
3,762,907

194,251
(116,078)
1,712,781

Total stockholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

3,841,080

1,790,954

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$6,726,430

$3,239,594

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
2003

Years Ended December 31,
2002

2001

RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cost of revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$17,991,241
399,039

$ 9,847,820
351,169

$ 6,147,938
304,081

Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

17,592,202

9,496,651

5,843,857

Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Merger expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

9,564,384
4,288,985
Ì

5,726,557
2,293,846
54,538

3,274,747
1,354,088
332,721

Total operating expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

13,853,369

8,074,941

4,961,556

Income from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Interest incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

3,738,833
13,192

1,421,710
3,971

882,301
2,702

Income before income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

3,752,025
1,701,899

1,425,681
572,610

885,003
521,268

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 2,050,126

$

853,071

$

363,735

Net income per share:
Basic net income per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

0.11

$

0.04

$

0.02

Diluted net income per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

0.10

$

0.04

$

0.02

Shares used in computing basic net income per share ÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147

19,425,147

19,425,147

Shares used in computing diluted net income per share ÏÏÏÏ

20,526,951

19,896,353

19,425,147

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001
Common Stock
Shares
Amount

Additional
Paid-in
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Total
Stockholders'
Equity

Balances, December 31, 2000 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147
Ì

194,251
Ì

(116,078)
Ì

495,975
363,735

574,148
363,735

Balances, December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147

194,251

(116,078)

859,710

937,883

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

853,071

853,071

Balances, December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147

194,251

1,712,781

1,790,954

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

2,050,126

2,050,126

Balances, December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147

$194,251

$3,762,907

$3,841,080

Ì
(116,078)
Ì
$(116,078)

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements
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TRAVELZOO INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
2003

Cash Öows from operating activities:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortizationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Provision for losses on accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Loss on disposal of property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Non-cash revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deposits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Prepaid expenses and other current assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accounts payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Accrued expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred revenueÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Income tax payableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Years Ended December 31,
2002
2001

$ 2,050,126

$ 853,071

$ 363,735

163,284
(139,455)
15,534
415
Ì

194,373
(33,018)
14,571
Ì
(3,410)

138,628
28,196
(88,507)
567
(16,449)

(1,074,050)
(52,349)
(16,709)
(218,722)
780,857
3,133
871,442

(433,633)
(54,754)
(96,730)
266,998
263,362
5,295
(207,025)

(19,870)
78,244
92,819
(1,541)
60,839
11,384
122,653

2,383,506

769,100

770,698

Net cash provided by operating activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cash Öows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Purchases of intangible assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(120,142)
Ì

(120,746)
Ì

(31,365)
(125,000)

Net cash used in investing activitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

(120,142)

(120,746)

(156,365)

Cash Öows from Ñnancing activities:
Repayment of loans from principal stockholder ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

(50,000)

Cash (used in) provided by Ñnancing activities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì

Ì

(50,000)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2,263,364
1,258,273

648,354
609,919

564,333
45,586

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 3,521,637

$1,258,273

$ 609,919

Supplemental disclosure of cash Öow information:
Cash paid for income taxes net of refunds received ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

969,912

$ 812,653

$ 385,102

Non cash investing activities:
Intangible asset acquired for future advertising Services ÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Ì

$

$

89,286

Reduction in carry amounts of intangible asset and deferred
revenue ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

Ì

$ (69,427)

$

Ì

See accompanying notes to consolidated Ñnancial statements
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TRAVELZOO INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001
(1) Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies
(a) The Company and Basis of Presentation
Travelzoo Inc. is an Internet media company that publishes sales and specials for hundreds of travel
companies. The Company's products include the Travelzoo website, the Travelzoo Top 20 e-mail newsletter,
the NewsÖash e-mail product, and the Weekend.com e-mail newsletter.
The consolidated Ñnancial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries. All signiÑcant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
The Company was formed as a result of a combination and merger of entities founded by the Company's
majority stockholder, Mr. Ralph Bartel. In 1998, Mr. Bartel founded Travelzoo.com Corporation, a Bahamas
corporation, which also issued 5,155,874 shares via the Internet to approximately 700,000 stockholders (""the
Netsurfer stockholders'') for no cash consideration. In 1998, Mr. Bartel also founded Silicon Channels
Corporation, a California corporation, to operate the Travelzoo website. During 2001, Travelzoo Inc. was
formed as a subsidiary of Travelzoo.com Corporation, and Mr. Bartel contributed all of the outstanding shares
of Silicon Channels to Travelzoo Inc. in exchange for 8,129,273 shares of Travelzoo Inc. and options to
acquire an additional 2,158,349 shares at $1.00. The merger was accounted for as a combination of entities
under common control using ""as-if pooling-of-interests'' accounting. Under this method of accounting, the
assets and liabilities of Silicon Channels Corporation and Travelzoo Inc. were carried forward to the combined
company at their historical costs. In addition, all prior period Ñnancial statements of Travelzoo Inc. were
restated to include the combined results of operations, Ñnancial position and cash Öows of Silicon Channels
Corporation.
During January 2001, the Board of Directors of Travelzoo.com Corporation proposed that Travelzoo.com
Corporation be merged with Travelzoo Inc. whereby Travelzoo Inc. would be the surviving entity. On
March 15, 2002, the stockholders of Travelzoo.com Corporation approved the merger with Travelzoo Inc. On
April 25, 2002, the certiÑcate of merger was Ñled in Delaware upon which the merger became eÅective and
Travelzoo.com Corporation ceased to exist. Each outstanding share of common stock of Travelzoo.com
Corporation was converted into the right to receive one share of common stock of Travelzoo Inc. Stockholders
have a period of two years following the eÅective date of the merger, April 25, 2002, to receive shares of
Travelzoo Inc. Travelzoo.com Corporation had 11,295,874 shares outstanding. As of December 31, 2003,
7,164,760 shares of Travelzoo.com Corporation had been exchanged for shares of Travelzoo Inc. The
remaining 4,131,114 shares of Travelzoo Inc. that may be exchanged are included in the issued and
outstanding common stock of Travelzoo Inc. and earnings per share calculations. The merger was accounted
for as a combination of entities under common control using ""as-if pooling-of-interests'' accounting. Under
this method of accounting, the assets and liabilities of Travelzoo.com Corporation and Travelzoo Inc. were
carried forward at their historical costs. In addition, all prior period Ñnancial statements of Travelzoo Inc. were
restated to include the combined results of operations, Ñnancial position and cash Öows of Travelzoo.com
Corporation. The restated results of operations and cash Öows of Travelzoo Inc. are identical to the combined
results of Travelzoo.com Corporation and Travelzoo Inc.
(b) Revenue Recognition
Substantially all revenue consists of advertising sales. Advertising revenues are derived principally from
the sale of advertising on the Travelzoo website and in the Travelzoo Top 20 e-mail newsletter.
Advertising revenues are recognized in the period in which the advertisement is displayed, provided that
evidence of an arrangement exists, the fees are Ñxed or determinable, no signiÑcant obligations remain at the
end of the period, and collection of the resulting receivable is deemed probable. Where collectibility is not
probable, the revenue will be recognized upon cash collection, provided that the other criteria for revenue
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TRAVELZOO INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)
recognition have been met. If Ñxed-fee advertising is displayed over a term greater than one month, revenues
are recognized ratably over the period. To the extent that any minimum guaranteed impressions are not met
during the contract period, the Company defers recognition of the corresponding revenues until the guaranteed
impressions are achieved. Fees for banner advertising and other variable-fee advertising arrangements are
recognized based on the number of impressions displayed or clicks delivered during the period.
The Company had outsourced part of its advertising sales and production activities to DoubleClick, Inc.
(""DoubleClick''). Under the terms of the agreement with DoubleClick, the Company received a portion of
the revenue received by DoubleClick from customers for the display of advertising on the Travelzoo website.
The Company recorded these revenues on a net basis. The gross revenue received by DoubleClick from
advertising on the Travelzoo website was $-0-, $82,939 and $600,454 for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002, and 2001 respectively. The Company's share of this income, which has been recorded as revenue, was
$-0-, $38,354 and $332,736 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 respectively. The
agreement with DoubleClick was canceled as of August 23, 2002.
Advertising sold to clients through agencies is generally reported at the net amount billed to the agency.
(c) Net Income Per Share
Net income per share has been calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 128, Earnings per Share.
Basic net income per share is computed using the weighted-average number of common shares outstanding for
the period, including shares reserved for issuance to former shareholders of Travelzoo.com Corporation
reported as outstanding. Diluted net income per share is computed by adjusting the weighted-average number
of common shares outstanding for the eÅect of potential common shares outstanding during the period.
Potential common shares included in the diluted calculation consist of incremental shares issuable upon the
exercise of outstanding stock options calculated using the treasury stock method.
The following table sets forth the calculation of basic and diluted income per share:
2003

Year Ended December 31,
2002

Basic net income per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 2,050,126

Weighted average common shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147

Basic net income per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

853,071

$

19,425,147

363,735

19,425,147

0.11

$

0.04

$

0.02

Diluted net income per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$ 2,050,126

$

853,071

$

363,735

Weighted average common shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
EÅect of potential common sharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

19,425,147
1,101,804

19,425,147
471,206

19,425,147
Ì

Weighted average common and potential common
sharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

20,526,951

19,896,353

19,425,147

Diluted net income per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

$

2001

$

0.10

$

0.04

$

0.02

For the year ended December 31, 2001, all outstanding stock options were excluded from the calculation
of diluted earnings per share because their eÅect was antidilutive.
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TRAVELZOO INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Ì (Continued)
(d) Use of Estimates
Management of the Company have made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the reporting
of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities to prepare
these Ñnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Actual results could diÅer from those estimates.
(e) Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the following:
December 31,
2003
2002

Computer hardware and softwareÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
OÇce equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$316,837
193,722

$249,801
141,266

Less accumulated depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

510,559
346,525

391,067
248,976

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$164,034

$142,091

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Additions, improvements and
major renewals are capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are expensed as incurred. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated useful
lives are 3 years for property and equipment.
(f) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets consist of the following:
December 31,
2003
2002

Acquired amortized intangible assets:
Internet domain names ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Less accumulated amortization ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$344,857
198,064

$344,857
132,564

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$146,793

$212,293

Amortization expense was $65,500, $78,518 and $50,714 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively.
In October 2001, the Company completed the acquisition of the weekends.com domain name. As
consideration for the purchase, the Company paid the seller $125,000 and agreed to provide a minimum
number of clicks to the seller's other websites through advertising placed on the Travelzoo website. The fair
value of the advertising services of $89,286 was determined based on the cash price of similar advertising
services and recorded as deferred revenue. The revenue was recognized as the clicks were delivered. During
the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, $3,410 and $16,449, respectively, of revenues related to this
arrangement were recognized. The agreement with the seller to provide advertising services expired on
September 30, 2002. As such, $69,427 of advertising was not delivered and the carrying amounts of the
intangible asset and related deferred revenue were reduced accordingly.
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Estimated future amortization expense related to intangible assets at December 31, 2003 is as follows:
2004 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

65,500
62,167
19,126
$146,793

(g) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with remaining maturities of less than three months
on the date of purchase. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, cash equivalents are comprised of $2,540,395 and
$527,258, respectively, held in money market accounts.
(h) Advertising Costs
Advertising costs amounted to $6,745,769, $3,960,464 and $2,264,488 for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively. During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, $429,296,
$546,214 and $492,672, respectively, of advertising services were purchased from the Company's clients under
non-barter arrangements.
(i) Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to diÅerences between the Ñnancial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible temporary diÅerences, along with net operating loss carryforwards and credit
carryforwards, if it is more likely than not that the tax beneÑts will be realized. To the extent a deferred tax
asset cannot be recognized under the preceding criteria, valuation allowances must be established. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary diÅerences are expected to be recovered or settled.
(k) Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
The Company accounts for long-lived assets in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 144, Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS No. 144 requires an
impairment loss to be recognized on assets to be held and used if the carrying amount of a long-lived asset
group is not recoverable from its undiscounted cash Öows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the diÅerence between the carrying amount and the fair value of the asset group. Assets to be disposed of are
reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.
(l) Stock-Based Compensation
As allowed under SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, the Company has elected
to follow Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and
related interpretations in accounting for Ñxed plan stock awards to employees. Deferred stock-based
compensation for options granted to employees is determined as the excess of the fair value of the common
stock over the exercise price on the date options were granted. Stock-based compensation is amortized over
the vesting period of the individual award.
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Had all stock-based compensation awards granted to employees and directors been accounted for using
the fair value based method, net income and net income per share would have been adjusted to the amounts
reported in the following table.
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Net income as reportedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock-based compensation included in determination of net
incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Stock-based compensation determined under the fair-value
based method ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$2,050,126

$853,071

$363,735

Ì

Ì

Ì

Ì

(1,908)

(56,182)

Pro-forma net income as if the fair value based method had
been applied to all awardsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$2,050,126

$851,163

$307,553

Pro-forma basic net income per share as if the fair value
based method had been applied to all awards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

0.11

$

0.04

$

0.02

Pro-forma diluted net income per share as if the fair value
based method had been applied to all awards ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$

0.10

$

0.04

$

0.02

The fair value of options granted was calculated as of the grant date using the Black-Scholes method with
the following assumptions:
2003

Numbers of options granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Grant date fair value of options ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Grant date fair value of the common stock ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Expected life of the option (in years)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Annual volatility ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Risk-free interest rates ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Dividend Rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì
Ì

2002

2001

33,589
210,000
$ 0.06
$
0.27
$ 0.56
$
0.39
5
10
51%
85%
4.5%
4.5%
Ì
Ì

(m) Website Development Costs
The Company accounts for website development costs in accordance with EITF Issue No. 00-02,
Accounting for Website Development Costs. No internal website development costs that qualify for capitalization have been incurred in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001.
(n) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (""FASB'') issued SFAS No. 143,
Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. SFAS No. 143 addresses Ñnancial accounting and reporting for
obligations associated with retirement of tangible long-lived assets and the associated retirement costs.
SFAS No. 143 was eÅective for the Company beginning in 2003 and the adoption of this statement did not
have a material impact on the consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In April 2002, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 145, Rescission of FASB
Statements No. 4, 44, and 64, Amendment of FASB Statement No. 13, and Technical Corrections.
SFAS No. 145 rescinds the requirement that all gains and losses from extinguishment of debt be classiÑed as
an extraordinary item. Additionally, SFAS No. 145 requires that certain lease modiÑcations that have
economic eÅects similar to sale-leaseback transactions be accounted for in the same manner as sale-leaseback
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transactions. SFAS No. 145 was eÅective for the Company beginning in 2003, and the eÅect of adoption did
not have a material impact on the consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal
Activities. This Statement requires recording costs associated with exit or disposal activities at their fair values
when a liability has been incurred. Under previous guidance, certain exit costs were accrued upon
management's commitment to an exit plan, which is generally before an actual liability has been incurred. The
requirements of this Statement are eÅective prospectively for exit or disposal activities initiated after
December 31, 2002; however, early application of the Statement is encouraged. The Company's adoption of
Statement 146 did not have a material impact on the consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others (""FIN 45''). FIN 45 requires
us to recognize, at the inception of a guarantee, a liability for the fair value of the obligation undertaken in the
issuance of the guarantee. The disclosure requirements eÅective for the year ending December 31, 2002,
expand the disclosures required by a guarantor about its obligation under a guarantee. The accounting
requirements for the initial recognition of guarantees are applicable on a prospective basis for guarantees
issued or modiÑed after December 31, 2002. The adoption of FIN 45 did not have a material impact on the
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In December 2002, the Emerging Issues Task Force reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, Accounting
for Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables (""EITF Issue 00-21''). ETTF Issue 00-21 mandates
how to identify whether goods or services, or both, that are to be delivered separately in a bundled sales
arrangement should be accounted for as separate units of accounting. The consensus is eÅective prospectively
for our third quarter of 2003. The Company evaluated the guidance in EITF Issue 00-21 and concluded that
our advertising arrangements should continue to be accounted for as a single unit of accounting. As a result,
the adoption of EITF Issue 00-21 did not have a material impact on the revenue recognition policies or
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In December 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 46 (""FIN 46R'') (revised December 2003),
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51
(""ARB 51''), which addresses how a business enterprise should evaluate whether it has a controlling interest
in an entity through means other than voting rights and accordingly should consolidate the entity. FIN 46R
replaces FASB Interpretation No. 46 (""FIN 46'') , which was issued in January 2003. Before concluding that
it is appropriate to apply ARB 51 voting interest consolidation model to an entity, an enterprise must Ñrst
determine that the entity is not a variable interest entity (VIE). As of the eÅective date of FIN 46R, an
enterprise must evaluate its involvement with all entities or legal structures created before February 1, 2003, to
determine whether consolidation requirements of FIN 46R apply to those entities. There is no grandfathering
of existing entities. Public companies must apply either FIN 46 or FIN 46R immediately to entities created
after December 15, 2003 and no later than the end of the Ñrst reporting period that ends after March 15, 2004
for all other entities. The adoption of FIN 46R is not expected to have an eÅect on the Company's
consolidated Ñnancial statements.
In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of Both Liabilities and Equity (""SFAS 150'') that establishes standards on how an issuer
classiÑes and measures certain Ñnancial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and equity.
SFAS No. 150 was eÅective for Ñnancial instruments entered into or modiÑed after May 31, 2003, and
otherwise was eÅective at the beginning of the Ñrst interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. On
November 7, 2003, Financial Accounting Standards Board StaÅ Position 150-3 was issued, which indeÑnitely
deferred the eÅective date of SFAS 150 for certain mandatory redeemable non-controlling interests. The
adoption of SFAS 150 had no eÅect on the Company's consolidated Ñnancial statements.
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The Company adopted the new disclosure requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation Ì Transition and Disclosure, during the quarter ended
March 31, 2003. The adoption of the disclosure requirements of this statement did not have an impact on the
Company's Ñnancial position, results of operations or cash Öows.
(2) Commitments
The Company leases oÇce space in Chicago, Miami, Mountain View (California), and New York, under
operating leases which expire on July 31, 2005, May 31, 2005, December 31, 2005 and June 30, 2004
respectively. The future minimum rental payments under these operating leases as of December 31, 2003,
total $578,256 and $249,382 for 2004 and 2005, respectively. Rent expense was $885,816, $471,766 and
$302,355 for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
(3) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The details of changes to the allowance for doubtful accounts are as follows:
Balance at December 31, 2000 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deductions Ì credited to costs and expenses, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deductions Ì write-oÅs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

145,144
(88,507)
(1,409)

Balance at December 31, 2001 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Additions Ì charged to costs and expenses, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deductions Ì write-oÅs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

55,228
14,571
(13,874)

Balance at December 31, 2002 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

55,925

Additions Ì charged to costs and expenses, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Balance at December 31, 2003 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

15,534
$ 71,459
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(4) Income Taxes
Income tax expense (beneÑt) for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 consisted of the
following:
Current

2003:
Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2002:
Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2001:
Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

Deferred

Total

$1,342,087
499,267

$(127,594)
(11,861)

$1,214,493
487,406

$1,841,354

$(139,455)

$1,701,899

$ 453,851
151,777

$ (26,836)
(6,182)

$ 427,015
145,595

$ 605,628

$ (33,018)

$ 572,610

$ 384,153
108,669
250

$

21,846
6,350
Ì

$ 405,999
115,019
250

$ 493,072

$

28,196

$ 521,268

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, diÅered from the amounts
computed by applying the U.S. federal statutory tax rate applicable to the Company's level of pretax income
as a result of the following:
2003

2002

2001

Federal tax at statutory rates ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State taxes, net of federal income tax beneÑtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Foreign taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Non-deductible merger and oÅering expenses and otherÏÏÏÏ

$1,275,097
321,688
Ì
105,114

$485,714
96,093
Ì
(9,197)

$307,423
99,146
250
114,449

Total income tax expense ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

$1,701,899

$572,610

$521,268
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The tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences that give rise to signiÑcant portions of the Company's deferred
tax assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2003, and 2002, are as follows:
Deferred tax assets:
Accruals and allowances ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
State income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Capitalized start-up costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Intangible assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gross deferred tax assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Deferred tax liabilities:
State income taxesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Property and equipment ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Gross deferred tax liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Net deferred tax assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

2003

2002

$ 55,519
169,751
Ì
$ 57,674

$ 39,204
36,733
760
$ 39,462

282,944

116,159

$ (9,409) $
Ì
(20,713)
(2,792)
(30,122)
$252,822

(2,792)
$113,367

No valuation allowance has been recorded for the deferred tax assets because management believes that
the Company is more likely than not to generate suÇcient future taxable income to realize the related tax
beneÑts.
(5) Stockholders' Equity
As of December 31, 2003 the authorized capital stock of Travelzoo Inc. comprised 40,000,000 shares of
$.01 par value common stock and 5,000,000 shares of $.01 par value preferred stock. As of December 31, 2003
15,294,033 shares of common stock and no shares of preferred stock were issued and 19,425,147 shares of
common stock were reported as outstanding. If all former stockholders of Travelzoo Bahamas accept their
shares in Travelzoo Inc., an additional 4,131,114 shares of common stock will be issued. These shares are
included in the reported number of shares outstanding in our Ñnancial statements. The former stockholders of
Travelzoo Bahamas have until April 25, 2004 to receive shares in Travelzoo Inc.
As described in note 1(a), as part of the consideration exchanged for the outstanding shares of Silicon
Channels Corporation, the Company also issued to the majority stockholder in January 2001 fully vested and
exercisable options to acquire 2,158,349 shares of common stock. The options have an exercise price of $1.00
and expire in January 2011.
In October 2001, the Company granted to each director fully vested and exercisable options to purchase
30,000 shares of common stock with an exercise price of $2.00 for their services as a director in 2000 and 2001.
A total of 210,000 options were granted. The options expire in October 2011.
In March 2002, Travelzoo Inc. granted to each director options to purchase 5,000 shares of common
stock with an exercise price of $3.00 that vested in connection with their services as a director in 2002. A total
of 35,000 options were granted. In October 2002, 1,411 options were forfeited upon the resignation of a
director. All other options are vested as of December 31, 2003. The options expire in March 2012.
In October 2003, the Company completed an underwritten secondary oÅering of 402,500 shares of
common stock sold by the Company's Chief Executive OÇcer and principal stockholder. The oÅering was
intended primarily to allow the Company to satisfy the requirement for listing on the NASDAQ SmallCap
Market that the Company have 300 round lot holders. The costs of the oÅering of $328,000 were paid for by
the Company and were included in general and administrative expenses.
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(6) SigniÑcant Customer Information and Segment Reporting
SFAS No. 131, Disclosure about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information, establishes
standards for the reporting by business enterprises of information about operating segments, products and
services, geographic areas, and major customers. The method for determining what information to report is
based on the way that management organizes the operating segments within a company for making
operational decisions and assessing performance. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had one operating
segment: online advertising.
SigniÑcant customer information is as follows:
Percent of
Accounts
Receivable
December 31,
2003
2002

Percentage of
Total Revenue
Year Ended December 31,
2003
2002
2001

Customer

A ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
*
*
*
*
BÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
10%
15%
15%
14%
C ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
11%
14%
*
*
D ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Ì
*
13%
Ì
All of the above customers are located in the United States of America.

12%
*
21%
Ì

* Less than 10%
(7) Unaudited Quarterly Information
The following represents unaudited quarterly Ñnancial data for 2003 and 2002.
Dec 31,
2003

Quarters Ended
Sept 30, June 30, Mar 31, Dec 31,
2003
2003
2003
2002
(In thousands)

Sept 30, June 30, Mar 31,
2002
2002
2002

Revenues: ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,201 $4,785 $4,291 $3,714 $3,132 $2,538 $2,211 $1,966
Cost of revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
141
93
81
83
89
90
86
86
Gross proÑt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
Operating expenses:
Sales and marketing ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
General and administrative
Merger expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

5,060

4,692

4,210

3,631

3,043

2,448

2,125

1,880

2,821
1,214
Ì

2,526
1,115
Ì

2,295
903
Ì

1,924
1,057
Ì

1,904
647
Ì

1,510
522
Ì

1,316
562
Ì

996
562
55

Total operating
expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,035
Income from operations ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,025
Interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
5

3,641
1,051
3

3,198
1,012
3

2,981
650
2

2,551
492
2

2,032
416
1

1,878
247
Ì

1,613
267
1

Income before income taxes ÏÏ
Income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ

1,054
437

1,015
419

652
267

494
168

417
171

247
101

268
133

1,030
577

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 453 $ 617 $ 596 $ 385 $ 326 $ 246 $ 146 $ 135
Basic net income per share ÏÏÏ $

.03 $

.03 $

.03 $

.02 $

.02 $

.01 $

.01 $

Ì

Diluted net income per shareÏÏ $

.02 $

.03 $

.03 $

.02 $

.02 $

.01 $

.01 $

Ì
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A.

Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2003, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation
of the Company's management, including the Company's President, Chief Executive OÇcer and Chief
Financial OÇcer along with the Company's Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer), of the eÅectiveness of the
design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e).
Based upon that evaluation, the Company's President, Chief Executive OÇcer and Chief Financial OÇcer
along with the Company's Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer) concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures are eÅective in timely alerting them to material information relating to the Company (including its
consolidated subsidiaries) required to be included in our periodic SEC Ñlings as of December 21, 2003.
During the quarter ended December 31, 2003, there was no change in our internal control over Ñnancial
reporting (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f) that materially aÅected, or is reasonably likely to
materially aÅect, the Company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.
PART III
Item 10. Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant
Information regarding our directors is incorporated by reference to the sections entitled ""Directors'' and
""Section 16(a) BeneÑcial Ownership Reporting Compliance'' appearing in Travelzoo's DeÑnitive Proxy
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be Ñled with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(""the Commission'') within 120 days after the end of Travelzoo's Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003.
The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the executive oÇcers of Travelzoo as of
March 29, 2004.
Name

Age

Position

Ralph Bartel, Ph.D. ÏÏÏÏ
Lisa SuÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ
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President, Chief Executive OÇcer, and Chief Financial OÇcer
Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer)

Ralph Bartel founded Travelzoo in May 1998 and has served as President, Chief Executive OÇcer, Chief
Financial OÇcer and Chairman of the Board of Directors since inception. Prior to his founding of Travelzoo,
from 1996 to 1997, Mr. Bartel served as Managing Assistant at Gruner ° Jahr AG, the magazine division of
Bertelsmann AG. Mr. Bartel holds a Ph.D. in Communications from the University of Mainz, Germany, an
MBA in Finance and Accounting from University of St. Gallen, Switzerland, and a Master's degree in
Journalism from University of Eichstaett, Germany.
Lisa Su has served as Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer) since October 1, 2000. From April 1999 to
September 2000, Ms. Su was a Treasury Accountant for Webvan Group, Inc. Ms. Su holds a bachelor's
degree in economics/accounting from Claremont McKenna College and an MBA in Finance from California
State University, Hayward.
Item 11. Executive Compensation
Information regarding executive compensation is incorporated by reference to the information set forth
under ""Compensation of Executive OÇcers and Other Matters'' in our DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be Ñled with the Commission within 120 days after the end of Travelzoo's
Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003.
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Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters
Information regarding security ownership of certain beneÑcial owners and management is incorporated by
reference to the information set forth under the caption ""Principal Ownership of Travelzoo Common Stock''
in Travelzoo's DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be Ñled with the
Commission within 120 days after the end of Travelzoo's Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003.
Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
Information regarding certain relationships and related transactions is incorporated by reference to the
information set forth under the caption ""Certain Transactions'' in our DeÑnitive Proxy Statement for the
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be Ñled with the Commission within 120 days after the end of Travelzoo's
Ñscal year ended December 31, 2003.
Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services
Information regarding principal auditor fees and services is set forth under ""Principal Accounting Fees
and Services'' in the Proxy Statement relating to our 2004 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and is
incorporated herein by reference.
PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) The following documents are Ñled as part of this report:
(1) Our Consolidated Financial Statements are included in Part II, Item 8:
Independent Auditors' Report
Consolidated Balance Sheets
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(2) Supplementary Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules:
All schedules are omitted because of the absence of conditions under which they are required or
because the required information is included in the consolidated Ñnancial statements or notes
thereto.
(3) Exhibits:
See attached Exhibit Index.
(b) Reports on Form 8-K
On October 6, 2003, the Company Ñled a current report on Form 8-K dated October 6, 2003 which
announced the Company's Ñnancial results for the quarter ended September 30, 2003.
On December 24, 2003, the Company Ñled a current report on Form 8-K dated December 23, 2003
which announced the Company's approval for listing on the NASDAQ SmallCap Market.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized,
in the City of New York, State of New York, on March 29, 2004.

TRAVELZOO INC.
(Registrant)

By:

/s/

RALPH BARTEL
Ralph Bartel
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive OÇcer, and
Chief Financial OÇcer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below hereby
constitutes and appoints Ralph Bartel as his or her attorney-in-fact, with full power of substitution, for him or
her in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments to this Form 10-K, with all exhibits and any and
all documents required to be Ñled with respect thereto, with the Securities and Exchange Commission or any
regulatory authority, granting unto such attorney-in-fact and agent full power and authority to do and perform
each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in order to eÅectuate the same as fully to all
intents and purposes as he or she might or could do if personally present, hereby ratifying and conÑrming all
that such attorney-in-fact and agent or his substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done.
Signature

Title

Date

RALPH BARTEL
Ralph Bartel

Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive OÇcer, and Chief Financial
OÇcer

March 29, 2004

LISA SU
Lisa Su

Controller (Chief Accounting OÇcer)

March 29, 2004

DAVID J. EHRLICH
David J. Ehrlich

Director

March 29, 2004

SUZANNA MAK
Suzanna Mak

Director

March 29, 2004

DONOVAN NEALE-MAY
Donovan Neale-May

Director

March 29, 2004

Director

March 29, 2004

/s/

/s/

/s/

/s/

/s/

/s/

KELLY M. URSO
Kelly M. Urso
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EXHIBIT INDEX
Exhibit
Number

Description

3.1 Ì CertiÑcate of Incorporation of Travelzoo Inc. (Incorporated by reference to our Pre-EÅective
Amendment No. 6 to our Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-55026), Ñled
February 14, 2002)
3.2 Ì By-laws of Travelzoo Inc. (Incorporated by reference to our Pre-EÅective Amendment No. 6 to
our Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-55026), Ñled February 14, 2002)
10.1 Ì Employment Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2000, between Silicon Channels Corporation and
Ralph Bartel (Incorporated by reference to our Pre-EÅective Amendment No. 6 to our
Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File No. 333-55026), Ñled February 14, 2002)
10.2 Ì Stock Option Agreement dated January 22, 2001, between Ralph Bartel and Travelzoo Inc.
(Incorporated by reference to our Pre-EÅective Amendment No. 6 to our Registration Statement
on Form S-4 (File No. 333-55026), Ñled February 14, 2002)
10.5 Ì Form of Director and OÇcer IndemniÑcation Agreement (Incorporated by reference to our
Pre-EÅective Amendment No. 6 to our Registration Statement on Form S-4 (File
No. 333-55026), Ñled February 14, 2002)
21.1* Ì List of Subsidiaries of Travelzoo Inc.
24.1 Ì Power of Attorney (included on signature page)
31.1* Ì CertiÑcation pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and Rule 15d-14(a), under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended
32.1* Ì CertiÑcation Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
* Filed herewith.

EXHIBIT 21.1
Subsidiaries of the Registrant
Travelzoo USA, Inc., a California corporation*
Travelzoo.com Canada, Inc., a corporation formed under the Business Corporations Act of Canada
* Formerly Silicon Channels Corporation

EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Ralph Bartel, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Travelzoo Inc.;
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which
such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this annual report;
3. Based on my knowledge, the Ñnancial statements, and other Ñnancial information included in this
annual report, fairly present in all material respects the Ñnancial condition, results of operations and cash Öows
of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this annual report;
4. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the
registrant and we have:
a. designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and
procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities,
particularly during the period in which this annual report is being prepared;
b. evaluated the eÅectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in
this report our conclusions about the eÅectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures as of the end
of the period covered by this annual report based on such evaluations; and
c. disclosed in this report any change in the registrants' internal control over Ñnancial reporting that
occurred during the registrants' fourth quarter that has materially aÅected, or is reasonably likely to
materially aÅect, the registrants' internal control over Ñnancial reporting;
5. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over Ñnancial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's
board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
a. all signiÑcant deÑciencies in the design or operation of internal control over Ñnancial reporting
which aÅect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report Ñnancial information; and
b. any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
signiÑcant role in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.
TRAVELZOO INC.

By:

Date: March 29, 2004

/s/

RALPH BARTEL
Ralph Bartel
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive OÇcer, and
Chief Financial OÇcer

EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this
Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized and each of the undersigned
hereby certiÑes, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Û1350, as adopted pursuant to Û906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,
to the best of his knowledge, that (1) this Report complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or
Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and (2) the information contained in this report fairly
presents, in all material respects, the Ñnancial condition and results of operations of the registrant. A signed
original of this written statement required by Section 9-6 has been provided to Travelzoo Inc. and will be
retained by Travelzoo Inc. and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission on request.
TRAVELZOO INC.

By:

Date: March 29, 2004

RALPH BARTEL
Ralph Bartel
Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive OÇcer, and
Chief Financial OÇcer
/s/

Investor Relations:

Travelzoo Inc.
ATTN: Investor Relations
590 Madison Avenue
21st Floor
New York, NY 10022

Website:
www.travelzoo.com/ir

